TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
August 21, 2017 AT 7:00 PM
REVISED
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
A. 1) May 22, 2017 2) June 5 2017 Exec. Session ~ 3) June 5, 2017 4) June 19, 2017
5) June 26, 2017 6) July 24, 2017

PUBLIC HEARING:
B. 7:05 PM - National Grid Company and Verizon New England, Inc. /Present: Mike Fraser, Field
Engineer, National Grid/Petition requesting the installation of new joint owned pole #296-50 and anchor to
service new lot #2 and #3 of 2094 Quaker Street [Plan #23486534, dated 6/21/17]

APPOINTMENTS/BY the Selectmen [Vote to appoint]:

C. 1) Zoning Board of Appeals [Associate Member]: Damian Planas-Merced/Present: Thomas Hansson,
Chairman, Zoning Board of Appeals 2) Cultural Council [2 vacancies]: a. Douglas Walker b. Yurima
Guilarte-Walker/Present: Christine Fung-a-fat 3) Safety Committee [School Dept. Rep.]: Steven Von
Bargen 4) Central Mass. Regional Planning Commission: a) Second Delegate b) Alternate

By the Town Manager [Vote to Affirm]:
D. 1) David Pickart, Conservation Agent 2) Matthew Haas, Sr. Library Asst./Present: Jennifer Woodward,
Library Director

E. Joint Appointment by the Board of Selectmen and Planning Board: [1 vacancy]
Candidate 1: Abdul Kafal Candidate 2: Ronald Platukis

By the Fire Chief: Introduction of Firefighter Tyler Goulding to the Board [No vote required]

RESIGNATIONS:
F. Ann Dzindolet, Acquisitions Librarian

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT:
G. Local Business Spotlight: The Green Plate, LLC, 167 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA Present:
Danielle Desrosiers, Manager

DECISIONS:

H. Northbridge School Department/Request to hang a banner over Church Street from Sunday, August 20,
2017 to Sunday, September 3, 2017 to advertise the Balmer School community forums

I. St. Camillus/Request to hang a banner over Church Street from Sunday, September 17, 2017 to Sunday,
September 24, 2017 to advertise the Annual Evening at the Mansion on Friday, September 22, 2017 from

6 PM - 10 PM

J. Alternatives/Request for a one-day wine and malt license for Saturday, September 23, 2017 from 12 PM
to 5 PM for their annual Valley Bag Toss event [Rain date: Sunday, September 24, 2017] Present: Michael
Seibold, Director of Community Services

K. George Marston Whitin Memorial Community Association, Inc. / Fall Food Festival in Whitin Park, 60
Main Street, Whitinsville on Saturday, October 14, 2017 from 11 AM - 3 PM/1) Request for a one-day malt
license 2) Request for a one-day entertainment license/Present: Heather Elster, Executive Director

L. Safety Committee Meeting Minutes [August 11, 2017]/Vote to accept recommendations

M. Walmart Sewer Pump Station/Vote to approve/Present: Mark Kuras, Sewer Superintendent, and James
Shuris, Department of Public Works Director

N. Pine Grove Cemetery Deed/Daniel Bresnahan [Lot 30 Elm Ave., North]

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



VI.

VII.

VIII.
IX.

XI.

O. Northbridge Fire Department/Request to hold a boot drive at Memorial Square on Saturday, August 26,
2017 from 9 AM to 12 PM subject to the safety requirements of the Police Department
P. Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 24, 2017] / Vote to place articles on warrant

DISCUSSIONS:

Q. Verizon FiOS & Cable Issues/Present: Harry Berkowitz, Chairman, Cable Advisory Committee & Bill
Tartaglia, NCTV 11

R. Charter Communications [New Representative]/Present: Anna Lucey, Director of Governmental Affairs
S. Retail Industry Fundamentals Training/Present: Cynthia Key

T. Quinsigamond Community College Training Center/Present: Jeannie Hebert, President, Blackstone
Valley Chamber of Commerce

U. Marijuana Legislation/Present: Sergeant Brian Patrinelli, Chief Walter Warchol, and Brian Massey
Chairman, Planning Board

V. Forest cutting update/Present: David Pickart, Conservation Agent

W. Building Planning and Construction Committee update [DPW Facility/Fire Station] Present: Michael
Beaudoin, Chairman, BPCC

X. School Building Committee/Educational Visioning Planning Update Present: Joseph Strazzulla,
Chairman, School Building Committee

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

Y. 1) Department of Public Utilities/Water Rate hearing Thursday, September 21, 2017 @ 7 PM
2) Verizon Fios Update

3) Congress McGovern Meeting

4) Code of Bylaws/Searchable version available on the Town’s website [Town Clerk’s page]

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA
CORRESPONDENCE
EXECUTIVE SESSION

|

Town Clerk: 2 Hard copies
Web: Post time-stamped copy |

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
May 22, 2017

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman James Marzec at 6:15 PM,
Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas,
Melia, Marzec, and Nolan. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present

EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:15 PM

Open Session Adjourned: 6:15 PM
Executive Session Convened: 6:16 PM
Executive Session Adjourned: 6:58 PM
Open Session Reconvened: 7:00 PM

RE-ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN Town Manager Kozak announced that he
would proceed with the reorganization of the Board and polled the Board of Selectmen for Nominations
for Chairman: A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Nolan, to nominate Mr. Charles Ampagoomian as
Chairman of the Board of Selectmen. There being no additional nominations for Chairman, the Town
Manager closed nominations and asked for a vote on the nomination of Charles Ampagoomian as
Chairman. Vote yes/Unanimous. Town Manager Kozak thanked Mr. Marzec for his term as Chairman and
congratulated Mr. Ampagoomian. Mr. Ampagoomian then assumed the Chair and thanked the Board for
their vote and Mr. Marzec for his service this past year. 2) Chairman Ampagoomian called for Nominations
for Vice-Chairman: A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Marzec, to nominate Mr. Thomas Melia as
Vice-Chairman of the Board of Selectmen. There being no further nominations, Chairman Ampagoomian
closed nominations and asked for a vote on the nomination of Selectman Melia as Vice Chairman. Vote
yes/Unanimous. 3) Chairman Ampagoomian called for Nominations for Clerk: A motion/Mr. Marzec,
seconded/Mr. Nolan, to nominate Mr. James Athanas as Clerk of the Board of Selectmen. There being no
further nominations, Chairman Ampagoomian closed nominations and asked for a vote on the nomination
of Selectman Athanas as Clerk of the Board of Selectmen. Vote yes/Unanimous.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES A. 1) March 27, 2617. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to
approve the March 27, 2017 minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Unanimous. 2) April
10, 2017. A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the April 10, 2017 minutes as presented
with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia, and Nolan. Abstain: Mr. Marzec.

PUBLIC HEARING 7:05 PM B. Purgatory Beer Company, LLC, 670 Linwood Avenue, Building C,
111A, Whitinsville [Kevin Mulvehill, Mgr.]/1) Application for a Farmer Series Pouring Permit 2)
Application for a Common Victualler license Present: Kevin Mulvehill. A motion/Mr. Marzec,
seconded/Mr. Melia to open the public hearing. Vote yes unanimous. Chairman Ampagoomian read aloud
the public hearing notice. Mr. Mulvehill explained they currently have the State license to be a Farm Brewer
and are seeking a Farmer Brewing Pouring license. Mr. Mulvehill expressed his appreciation for the
location and its historic mill feel, which he explained is unlike any other breweries which are steel buildings.
Mr. Mulvehill stated the hours of operation they are seeking would be Thursdays from 5 PM - 8 PM, Fridays
4 PM - 9 PM, Saturdays 11 AM - 9 PM, and Sundays 12 PM - 5 PM. Selectman Nolan asked if there would
be any food prep or if it would all be brought in. Mr. Mulvehill stated it would all be brought in. Selectman
Athanas asked if they planned on having any entertainment. Mr. Mulvehill explained they thought about it



and would like to keep the opinion open maybe in the future. Mr. Athanas mentioned down the line when
they were ready for that to speak to the Town Managers Office regarding permitting. A motion/Mr, Marzec,
seconded/Mr. Nolan to close the public hearing. Vote yes/Unanimous. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Melia to approve the application for the Farmer Series Pouring Permit and the Application for a Common
Victualler license for Purgatory Beer Company, LLC, 670 Linwood Avenue, Building C, 111A,
Whitinsville [Kevin Mulvehill, Mgr.]. Vote yes/Unanimous.

APPOINTMENTS/Resignations/None
CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None

C. 481 Yogi Convenience Store, Inc., 218 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588 {Debra Clark,
Mgr.]/Application for a Change of Manager to Jigar Patel Present: Jigar Patel and Henry Lane,
Attorney. Attorney Lane stated that Mr. Patel was unable to attend the meeting as he was out of the State.
Attorney Lane explained that he was seeking a change of manager and has been an owner for a number of
years. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan to approve the Application for a Change of Manager to
Jigar Patel 481 Yogi Convenience Store, Inc., 218 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588. Vote
yes/Unanimous.

D. Douglaspak, Inc. d/b/a Arcade Package Store [Chanjay Amin, Manager]/Vote to reconsider the
transfer of the All Alcohol Package Store liquor license from Douglas Package Store, Inc. d/b/a
Arcade Package Store [David Wnukowski, Mgr.], 185 Church Street, Unit 16-6, Whitinsville, MA to
Dounglaspak, Inc. d/b/a Arcade Package Store [Mr. Chanjay Amin, Mgr.] at the same location
Present: Chanjay Amin, Mgr. and Francis Niro, Atterney. Attorney Niro announced that he and Mr.
Amin had been in front of the Board previously and the license was unanimously approved. Attorney Niro
explained they made an amendment required by the ABCC to the application which requires the Board of
Selectmen to vote to reconsider. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve the application for
reconsideration of the transfer of the All Alcohol Package Store liquor license from Douglas Package Store,
Inc. d/b/a Arcade Package Store [David Wnukowski, Mgr.], 185 Church Street, Unit 16-6, Whitinsville,
MA to Douglaspak, Inc. d/b/a Arcade Package Store {Mr. Chanjay Amin, Mgr.] at the same location. Vote
yes/Unanimous.

E. Subordination Agreements/1) 33-43 Overlook Street 2) 25-35 C Street. Mr. Lane the Director of the
Real Estate Development for the South Middlesex Opportunity Council and the owner of both properties
in front of the Board tonight. Mr. Lane explained that they were looking for a subordination agreement for
both properties to refinance the current terms of the mortgage with the Middlesex Savings Bank. Mr. Lane
stated that the hope was to lock in better interest rates and maintain a better cash flow for the buildings.
Selectman Melia verified that he confirmed prior to the meeting that taxes were paid up on both properties.
A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the Subordination Agreements for 33-43 Overlook
Street and 25-35 C Street. Vote yes/Unanimous.

F. Northbridge Firefighters/Request to hang banner over Church Street June 18, 2017 - July 2, 2017
to advertise the fireworks to be held Friday, June 30, 2017 [Rain date: Friday, July 7, 2017]. A
motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve the request to hang banner over Church Street June
18, 2017 - July 2, 2017 to advertise the fireworks to be held Friday, June 30, 2017 [Rain date: Friday, July
7,2017]. Selectman Melia stepped out of the meeting room. Vote yes/Mr, Athanas, Ampagoomian, Marzec,
and Nolan. Abstain: Mr. Melia

G. Pleasant Street Christian Reformed Church/Request to hang banner over Church Street July 2,
2017 to July 16, 2017 to advertise the 2017 Whitinsville Serve [July 8, 20617 - July 15, 2017] Present:
Annika Bangma. Ms. Bangma explained to the Board that they planned to have approximately 70-80 High
School youth from across the United States and Canada coming to serve the community of Northbridge.



Ms. Bangma stated that last year the partnerships were excellent with all the Departments they encountered.
Ms. Bangma explained this year they will be completing projects with the Senior Center, Police
Department, Department of Public Works, Fire Department, National Parks/ Blackstone Heritage Corridor,
Children’s Haven, Grafton Community Harvest Project, and hoping to also have some projects in the
Whitinsville Retirement Home and Northbridge Historical Commission. Town Manager Kozak stated that
the students were here last year and all the Department Heads that the students were able to serve all had
great things to say about them and the work they completed. Town Manager Kozak thanked Ms. Bangma
for the opportunity to host this event and receive gracious help from youth students from all over the United
States and Canada. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the request to hang banner over
Church Street July 2, 2017 to July 16, 2017 to advertise the 2017 Whitinsville SERVE [July 8, 2017 - July
15, 2017]. Vote yes/Unanimous.

H. Pine Grove Cemetery Deeds/1) Glenn and Barbara Focht, [Lots No. 43 & 44 Fir Ave. North].

A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the purchase of lot Lots No. 43 & 44 Fir Ave. North
for Glenn and Barbara Focht. Vote yes/Unanimous. 2) David J. & Shirley M. Morrow [Lot No. 32,
Locust Ave. North]. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the purchase of lot No. 32,
Locust Ave. North for David J. & Shirley M. Morrow. Vote yes/Unanimous.

L. FY 16 Town Audit Present: Tim Harrison, Borgatti Harrison. Town Accountant Mr. Vaidya, and
Treasurer/Collector Ms. Harris were also present for any questions. Government Auditing Standards:
Mr. Harrison began stating there were no issues regarding internal controls or compliance with laws and
regulations. Mr. Harrison stated there was a minor finding in the School Lunch Program and the Business
Manager has been made aware and has submitted a corrective action plan, which should take care of the
issue. Basic Financial Statements: Mr. Harrison stated that the Town received a clean opinion on the
financial statements. Mr. Harrison explained that with the new GASB 74 and 75 that is coming up in the
next year or so will change the $67,000,000 of Actuarial Accrued Liability will bump up the deficit of the
Liabilities in the Statement of Assets. Mr. Harrison explained that the financial statement shows strong
financial statement for the Town of Northbridge. Mr. Harrison stated that it was probably noticed that there
was no management letter this year, and complemented the staff addressing the issues. Selectman Melia
stated on page 6 there was $712,000 came in from the federal government and asked what it was used
towards. Mr. Vaidya stated it was used towards the Ladder Truck. Selectman Athanas asked about the
deficiency in the GASB that the Town will be short on and if it would affect the Towns Bond rating down
the road. Mr. Harrison explained that right now there is no indication that the Statement of Assets will have
a negative impact on the bond rating.

Town Manager Kozak asked Ms. Hatris to update the Board on the anction. Ms. Harris stated the property
has been sold, and went for $77,000, which was above the minimum number. The closing should take place
within the next couple of weeks and the property will be back on the tax roll.

J. Memorandum of Understanding between Metropolitan Area Planning Council and the Town of
Northbridge. Town Manager Kozak announced that a couple of weeks back he attended a workshop put
on by National Grid, which dealt with the various programs available to communities on energy saving.
This program in particular that caught his eye was for LED streetlights. Town Manager Kozak stated that
it would save the town almost half the cost for maintenance and replacement of lights. Town Manager
Kozak stated that the Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC) is sponsoring a grant program to
encourage committees to participate. Town Manager Kozak explained that it is a requirement to take over
the street lights and to change them out to LED} lights. Town Manager Kozak explained his biggest concern
is the upkeep of the lights since it would be on the Town as opposed to the electric company. He explained
there are companies that the Town could hire to do the work however, so that it wouldn’t fall on the Town.
Town Manager Kozak stated that the lights themselves last 15-20 years and requires less maintenance.
Town Manager Kozak stated that in front of Board was a Memorandum of Agreement, which Town



Manager Kozak stated he has the authorization to sign the agreement, but wanted to present it to the Board
before signing. Signing the agreement would begin the process to apply for the grant funds, and complete
the required steps which include an audit, number crunching, and an article at the Fall Town Meeting to see
if the Town wants to take over the streetlights. Selectman Nolan expressed his concern for those customers
who opted to pay for those lights to remain on, the town should, as a gesture, pass the savings on to the
customer’s cost as well. Town Manager Kozak stated he believes we could do that. Selectman
Ampagoomian suggested we take back over those lights mstead. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Melia to move item J. Memorandum of Understanding between Metropolitan Area Planning Council and
the Town of Northbridge. Roll call vote: Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Melia/Yes, Mr. Nolan/Yes, Mr.
Marzec/Yes, Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Melia to sign the Memorandum
of Understanding between Metropolitan Area Planning Council and the Town of Northbridge. Vote
yes/Unanimous.

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/K. 1) Whitinsville Water Company/Department of Public Utilities
Filing - Town Manager Kozak stated the Whitinsville Water Company has notified the Town that they will
be submitting a rate change to the Department of Public Utilities. 2) Worcester Regional Transit
Authority Schedule Change - Town Manager Kozak stated that the WRTA has amnounced schedule
changes, which will take effect on June 24, 2017. Town Manager Kozak announced the WRTA will also
be increasing the rates beginning July 1, 2017. More information on these changes can be found at
www.therta.com. 3) Department of Public Works Facility Update - Town Manager Kozak explained that
the Building Planning and Construction Committee accepted a bid for the DPW Facility. The contract was
awarded to the lowest bidder, J.J. Cardosi, Inc. He stated the base bid came in at $1,894,000.00 with
Alternate #1 at $36,000. Alterpate #1 is the generator. 4) Legislative Breakfast Update - Town Manager
Kozak explained that the topic of the Legislative update was the foundation budget. Town Manger Kozak
explained the discussion was about the need to change the formula in consideration for high costs in health
insurance, special education and low income students. The challenge is to find revenue to support the
increase in the costs.

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS Selectman Athanas 1) mentioned that he would like to see if Chief
Warchol could attend a meeting to discuss a more permanent marijuana moratorium. Town Manager Kozak
stated that he believes it is a good idea but suggested it would be best to wait until Legislature makes their
final ruling to the law and the Attorney Generals review it to find out if it is legal. Selectman Melia 1)
asked that the Town Manager request the Safety Committee address the following issues: traffic congestion
on Linwood Avenue; replacement of street signs that are broken, bent, faded, and in need of replacement.
Selectman Marzec 1) announced the Memorial Day Services will be held Monday, May 29" beginning at
10 at the Armenian Church marching down to Memorial Square. In case of inclement weather the services
will be held at the Northbridge High School Field House. Selectman Ampagoomian 1) asked for an update
on the Great Hall. Town Manager Kozak stated that the painting and plaster is completed and the work on
the floors has begun. Town Manager Kozak stated the onty hold up is a small leak in the roof and we are
looking to have the company come back to make a repair. 2) asked if some type of grand opening will be
held once all the work is completed in the Great Hall. Town Manager Kozak stated that the Chamber of
Commerce is holding a Business Breakfast June 14™ which will be the first event held once completed. 3)
asked if there was an update on the progress of getting a new Fire Station. Town Manager Kozak stated he
spoke to the new Fire Chief and he does want to work with the Building Committee to get the ball rolling
on it.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None

CORRESPONDENCE/None

EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:15 PM

L. 1) Under M.G.L Chapter 30A, S21 #2 - To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining
[Health Insurance]



2) Under M.G.L Chapter 30A, S21 #2 - To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining
JAFSCME]

A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:19 PM

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
/mjw



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION

May 22, 2017

EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:15PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

RE-ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

1) Town Manager asks for Nominations for Chairman/No documentation
2) Chairman asks for Nominations for Vice-Chairman/No documentation
3) Chairman asks for Nominations for Clerk/No documentation

I

=

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. 1) March 27,2017
-Copy of March 27, 2017 minutes

2} April 10, 2017
-Copy of April 10, 2017 minutes

PUBLIC HEARING 7:05 PM B. Purgatory Beer Company, LLC, 670 Linwood Avenue,
Building C, 111A, Whitinsville [Kevin Mulvehill, Mgr.]/1) Application for a Farmer Series
Pouring Permit

-Copy of public hearing notice

-Copy of special permit

-Copy of Application for a Farmer Series Pouring Permit

-Copy of passport of Mr. Mulvehill

-Copy of corporate vote

-Copy of Articles of Organization

-Copy of plan

-Copy of lease between Linwood Mill, LL.C and Purgatory Beer Company, LLC

-Copy of State permit

-Copy of tips certification

-Copy of license routing slip

2) Application for a Common Victualler license Present: Kevin Mulvehill

-Copy of comamon victuallar’s application

-Copy of REAP form

-Copy of Worker’s Compensation Insurance Affidavit

-Copy of license routing slip

APPOINTMENTS/Resignations/None
CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None

DECISIONS

C. 481 Yogi Convenience Store, Inc., 218 Church Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588 [Debra
Clark, Mgr.]/Application for a Change of Manager to Jigar Patel Present: Jigar Patel and
Henry Lane, Attorney

-Copy of License application for a Change of Manager



-Copy of Naturalization papers

-Copy of applicant’s statement

-Copy of vote of the corporate board

-Copy of Articles of Organization

-Copy of REAP form

-Copy of Worker’s Compensation Affidavit
-Copy of certificate of Liability

-Copy of tips certification

D. Douglaspak, Inc. d/b/a Arcade Package Store [Chanjay Amin, Manager|/Vote to
reconsider the transfer of the All Alcohol Package Store liquor license from Douglas Package
Store, Inc. d/b/a Arcade Package Store [David Wnukowski, Mgr.], 185 Church Street, Unit
16-6, Whitinsville, MA to Douglaspak, Inc. d/b/a Arcade Package Store [Mr. Chanjay Amin,
Mgr.] at the same location Present: Chanjay Amin, Mgr. and Francis Niro, Attorney

-Copy of license application for a transfer

-Copy of applicants statement

-Copy of beneficial interest

-Copy of letter from Millbury Savings Bank

-Copy of passport

-Copy of Articles of Organization

-Copy of corporate vote

-Copy of Agreement for sale of Assets

-Copy of an addendum to purchase and sale agreement

-Copy of the lease

-Copy of license routing slip

E. Subordination Agreements/1) 33-43 Overlook Street 2) 25-35 C Street
-Copy of subordination agreement for 33-43 Overlook Street

-Copy of subordination agreement for 25-35 C Street

~Copy of old mortgage terms

«Copy of SMOC mortgage payables

F. Northbridge Firefighters/Request to hang banner over Church Stireet June 18, 2017 - July
2, 2017 to advertise the fireworks to be held Friday, June 30, 2617 [Rair date: Friday, July 7,

2017]
-Copy of letter requesting permission to hang a banner over Church Street

G. Pleasant Street Christian Reformed Churcb/Request to hang banner over Church Street
July 2, 2017 to July 16, 2017 to advertise the 2017 Whitinsville Serve [July 9, 2017 - July 17,
017] Present: Annika Bangma

-Copy of email requesting to hang a banner over Church Street

-Copy of banner

H. Pine Grove Cemetery Deeds/1) Glenn and Barbara Focht, [Lots No. 43 & 44 Fir Ave.

North]
-Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed for Glenn and Barbara Focht

2) David J. & Shirley M. Morrow [Lot No. 32, Locust Ave. Nortk]
~Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery Deed for David and Shirley Morrow



DISCUSSIONS

1. FY 16 Town Audit Present: Tim Harrison, Borgatti Harrison

-Copy of Independent Auditors” Reports pursuant to Government Auditing Standards
-Copy of Basic Finanical Statements for year ending 2016

J. Memorandum of Understanding between Metropolitan Area Pianning Council and the

Town of Northbridge
-Copy of the Memorandum of Understanding between the Metropolitan Area Planning Council

and the Town of Northbridge

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT
K. 1) Whitinsville Water Company/Department of Public Utilities Filing
-Copy of letter from Rich May regarding the Whitinsville Water Company

2) Worcester Regional Transit Authority Schedule Changes
-Copy of WRTA schedule changes

3) Department of Public Works Facility Update/No documentation
4) Legislative Breakfast Update/No documentation

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/No documentation

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None

CORRESPONDENCE/None

EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:15 PM

L. 1) Under M.G.L Chapter 30A, S21 #2 - To discuss strategy with respect to collective
bargaining [Health Insurance]

2) Under M.G.L Chapter 30A, S21 #2 - To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining
[AFSCME]



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
June 5, 2017

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Charles Ampagoomian at 6:15
PM, Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messts. Ampagoomian,
Athanas, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present
Open Session Adjourned: 6:15 PM

Executive Session Convened: 6:16 PM

Executive Session Adjourned: 7:05 PM

Open Session Reconvened: 7:06 PM

1) PRESENTATION: Certificate of Special Recognition awarded to Eagle Scouts Jacob L. Bliss;
Brian R. Bliss; Michael J. DeFazio; and Matthew D. Keith. Chairman Ampagoomian presented
the certificate of Special Recognition award to Eagle Scouts Jacob L. Bliss; Brian R. Bliss; Michael
J. DeFazio; and Matthew D. Keith. Selectman Marzec thanked the Eagle Scouts for all of their work
they have accomplished within the Town and for their presence at the Memorial Day Parade event.

2) PRESENTATION: Certificate of Special Recognition awarded to Girl Scout Gold Award
recipients McKena Hendriks and Molly Prior. Chairman Ampagoomian. Chairman
Ampagoomian presented the Certificate of Special Recognition award to recipients McKena Hendriks
and Molly Prior. Selectman Ampagoomian commended them on their hard work and thanked them.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None
PUBLIC HEARING/None
APPOINTMENTS/None

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT: Local Business Spotlight: West End Creamery, 481
Purgatory Road/Present: Owen Cooper. Mr. Cooper, the General Manager at West End Creamery,
explained that West End Creamery is a family owned, 55 acre farm that is over 100 years old. The
farm maintains corn, hay, and pumpkins. Mr. Cooper explained that people drive from over an hour to
visit the creamery. West End also hires an upwards of 75 seasonal employees, which includes 13
different school districts including Northbridge Public Schoof, Whitinsville Christian School and some
home schoolers. Mr. Cooper explained they believe it is important to give back to the community. Mr.
Cooper explained to do that West End Creamery donates $1,000 in tickets to the Whitinsville Social
Library for their Summer Reading Program participants, the Pleasant Street Church has an open door
program with tutoring, which West End Creamery funds the vast majority of the budget every year.
Mr. Cooper stated that the PTA organization along with any non-profit organizations receive tickets to
West End Cremery. Mr. Cooper stated that the most recent renovations have been the restrooms, the
addition of an on property food truck, expanding attractions, and a larger deck with sun shades. Mr.
Cooper encourage all to come by and check it out.

A. The Green Plate, LLC [Danielle Desrosiers, Manager}/1) Application to obtain a Non-
alcoholic Common Victualler license. 2) Request to allow BYOB [Bring Your Own Bottle]



Y
g

Present: Daniclle Desrosiers. Ms. Destosiers explained that she has been in business for two and a
half years and is currently doing healthy alternative home cooked meals and catering. Mr. Desrosiers
explained that she is looking to open her restaurant at 167 Church Street as weil as obtain a BYOB
license. Selectman Athanas asked what the hours of operation would be. Ms. Desrosiers replied
Monday thru Thursday 8 AM to 6 PM and Fridays 8 AMto 9 PM. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/ Mr.
Marzec to approve the application for The Green Plate, LLC [Danielle Desrosiers, Manager] to obtain
a Non-alcoholic Common Victualler license and to allow BYOB [Bring Your Own Bottle]. Vote
yes/Unanimous.

B. Intermunicipal Agreement/Conservation Agent Services Agreement with Upton. Town
Manager Kozak explained that this agreement has been in effect for over a year now and it is time to
renew the agreement. Town Manager Kozak explained that the shared Conservation Agent is working
out well and recommended the Board extend the agreement for another year. A motion/Mr. Marzec,
seconded/Mr. Melia to sign the Conservation Agent Services Agreement with Upton for another year.
Vote yes/Unanimous.

C. Dog Warrant/Vote to sign. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to sign the Dog Warrant.
Vote yes/Unanimous.

Summer Road Projects Update/Present: Jamie Luchini, Highway Superintendent. Mr. Luchini
explained that over the last few years when the program began there were about 24 roads at the top of
the list that were targeted roads to be paved and there are about 14 currently on the list. Mr. Luchini
stated that bids have gone out for Fowler Road, Upper Hill Street, Carpenter Road, and Old Quaker
Street. Mr. Luchini stated that on top of the paving, crack sealing will also be completed on prior paved
roads such as Mendon Street, Quaker Street, School Street, Prospect Street, Hill Street, Douglas Road
and Goldthwaite Road. Mr. Luchini added in addition, the Town will also be putting together a
sidewalk package. Selectmen Athanas asked if the sidewalks would be completed in house or bided
out. Mr. Luchini replied it will be bided out with the hopes of our Highway doing the demolition and
the awarded company do the forming and pouring. Mr. Luchini explained this will help cut down on
the cost to help stretch the funds for more sidewalks. Selectman Nolan asked how the cold plaining
has held up. Mr. Luchini replied it has held up better than he imagined it would. Selectman Marzec
mentioned that Fowler Road was done several years ago and didn’t hold up well. Selectman Marzec
then asked if it would hold up better. Mr. Luchini replied that with the minimal drainage on that road
he plans to bump up the crown of the road to force the water off to counteract the lack of draining. Mr.
Luchini added that on Fowler Road once the grade is change the runoff will flow better. Selectman
Melia asked if there was a specific start and finish date. Mr. Luchini replied they will be starting after
the students are out for the summer is the planned start date and hope to finish by the time they return
to school.

Pine Grove Cemetery Signage/Present: Kenneth Warchol. Town Manager Kozak stated that the
Board was looking for an update on the Pine Grove Cemetery signage. Mr. Luchini explained that
Eagle Scout Michael J. DeFazio’s goal for his Eagle Scout project was to obtain Street signs for Pine
Grove Cemetery. Mr. Luchini explained that aluminum was donated for the project but as discussion
went on and because it is deemed a historical cemetery something more historically accurate was
requested by the Historical Commission. Mr. Warchol, Chairman of the Historical Commission drafted
signs that have a more historical feel. This plan will be presented to Blackstone Valley Technical
School to have these signs printed. Selectman Melia asked if anyone has notified the Friends of Pine
Grove Cemetery. Mr. Luchini explained that he would be sending it over to them tomorrow as he just



received the proof this afternoon, which he wanted to meet with Mr. Warchol first. Mr. Luchini stated
that they hope to see this completed by the Spring.

Recycling Center Proposal. Town Manager Kozak explained that for the past seven to eight years we
have had the privilege of having the recycling center behind the Fire Station, which is operated by the
Blackstone Valley Board of Health. Town Manger Kozak explained that there is an operating cost to
bring in equipment along with an attendant, which has been supplied by the Blackstone Board of
Health. Town Manager Kozak explained that over the last few years there has been a deficit due to the
lessening value of the returned recyclable items. Town Manager Kozak explained that due to the deficit
the Blackstone Valley Board of Health would need to start charging this year. Town Manager Kozak
explained that after negotiations the operating cost would be $7,500 per year. Town Manager Kozak
explained that the money was put into the Recycling budget but the Board would need to vote at a
future meeting for the continuation of the operation.

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT: G. 1) Memorial Day Observation - Town Manager Kozak
attended the Memorial Day observation, which was held at the High School Field House due to the
inclement weather. It included an excellent performance with music from the Northbridge High School
band and chorus and the Whitinsville Christian School chorus. The event was well-attended. 2) Fire
Chief Ceremony - Town Manager Kozak stated that David White was sworn in as the new Fire Chief
Tuesday, May 30™. This was a well-attended event by both local Fire Department personnel and Fire
Department personnel from surrounding communities. 3) Family Continuity/Blackstone Valley
Connector open house - Town Manager Kozak explained the Family Continuity will be holding an
open house for the Blackstone Valley Connector on Wednesday, June 7, 2017 from 6 PM - 8 PM at 76
Church Street, Whitinsville, MA. 4) Americans with Disabilities Act grant approval- Town
Manager Kozak explained that the Town has received notification that the ADA grant to improve the
handicap ramp and entrance of the Senior Center has been approved. Town Manager Kozak explained
that a lot of credit is owed to Bruce Frieswick for his hard work on the preparation of the grant
application along with retrieving the required documents. 5) 2"d Annual Blackstone Valley Chamber
of Commerce Business Breakfast - Town Manager Kozak announced that the second Annual
Business Breakfast will be held on Wednesday, June 14,2017 from 8 AM to 10 AM at the Northbridge
Town Hall in the Great Hall Auditorium. This is a chance to meet with local officials, municipal staff,
State agencies and other business partners. Anyone interested in attending should RSVP before June

7" to planning@northbridgemass.org.

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS Selectman Marzec 1) thanked everyone who came out to the
Memorial Day Services. 2) attended the 150" Northbridge High School graduation, which was well
attended, and a great job was done by all. Selectman Athanas 1) asked if gypsy moths could be spayed
for in addition to the mosquito spraying. Town Manager Kozak explained that it is a different program.
Selectman Melia 1) attended the farewell gathering for Fire Chief Nestor at the Fire Station, which
drew his attention on the need for a new Fire Station. 2) attended the Memorial Day Services, which
was a well-attended event, and well put together. 3) attended the Northbridge High School graduation
as well and thought it was a tremendous graduation. 4) was not able to attend the ribbon cutting
ceremony for the self-storage facility but thanked Mr. Dirk Koopman and his family for investing in
the community, and wished him the best of luck in this new business endeavor. 5) asked for an update
from the Town Manger Search Committee and asked if the Board should be meeting to discuss a
contingency plan for after June 30™ when Mr. Kozak is retired. 6) asked if there has been an update
from the Safety Committee regarding the previous requests of the replacement of old Street signs and
traffic congestion on Linwood Avenue near the Whitinsville Christian School. Town Manager Kozak
explained he has not had an update as of yet but has asked them to address his concerns at their next



meeting. Selectman Nolan 1) thanked Mr. Frieswick and the Disability Commission for the efforts
put forth on the ADA grant. Selectman Ampagoomian 1) asked if Mr. Luchini, Highway
Superintendent could contact Mass DOT to have the signs that have been knocked over on 122
replaced. Mr. Luchini explained that he has previously reached out to them but will stay on top of the
progress. 2) asked if Mass DOT could check the manhole cover in front of the McDonalds exit on
Providence Road 3) stated there are two dead trees in the Riverdale Cemetery. Mr. Luchini stated that
they are scheduled to be removed once the new tree contract is complete. 4) asked for an update on the
WWI Monument reconstruction at the next meeting. 5) asked for yard sale signs to be added to the
next agenda. 6) reiterated the need for a new Fire Station.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None

CORRESPONDENCE/Nene

EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:15 PM: 1) Under M.G.L ¢.30A, Sec. 21 #3 - To discuss strategy with
respect to contract negotiations [Police Dispatchers] 2) Under M.G.L ¢.30A, Sec. 21 #3 - To discuss
strategy with respect to contract negotiations [Health Insurance] 3) Under M.G.L ¢.30A, Sec. 21 ##3
- To discuss strategy with respect to litigation [Conservation Commission] Present: David Pickart,

Conservation Agent and Joy Anderson, Chairman.

A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Marzec to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/ Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Marzec, Melia, and Nolan.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:15 PM

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk

/mjw



1)

2)

< B FRET

<

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION
June 5, 2617

PRESENTATION: Certificate of Special Recognition awarded to Eagle Scouts Jacob L.
Bliss; Brian R. Bliss; Michael J. DeFazio; and Matthew D. Keith

-Copy of formal letter invitation to Selectman for the presentation of the Eagle Scout Badge
-Copy of Certificate of Recognition for Jacob Bliss

-Copy of Certificate of Recognition for Brian Bliss

-Copy of Certificate of Recognition for Michael Defazio

-Copy of Certificate of Recognition for Matthew Keith

PRESENTATION: Certificate of Special Recognition awarded to Girl Scout Gold Award
recipients McKena Hendriks and Molly Prior

-Copy of Certificate of Recognition for Mckena Hendricks

-Copy of Certificate of Recognition for Molly Prior

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None

PUBLIC HEARING/None

APPOINTMENTS/None

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT:

Local Business Spotlight: West End Creamery, 481 Purgatory Road/Present: Owen Cooper

-No documentation

DECISIONS:

A. The Green Plate, LLC [Danielle Desrosiers, Manager]/1) Application to obtain a Non-alcobolic

Common Victualler license

-Copy of application for Common Victualler license

-Copy of Workers” Compensation Insurance Affidavit

-Copy of floor plan

2) Request to allow BYOB [Bring Your Own Bottle] Present: Daniclle Desrosiers
-Copy of letter requesting BYOB

-Copy of policy for BYOB

B. Intermunicipal Agreement/Conservation Agent Services Agreement with Upton
-Copy of Intermunicipal Agreement for the Conservation Agenda Services with Upton

C. Dog Warrant/Vote to sign
-Copy of dog warrant

DISCUSSIONS:
D. Summer Road Projects Update/Present: Jamie Luchini, Highway Superintendent

-Copy of the 2017 Northbridge Roads Program



VIL

VIII.

E. Pine Grove Cemetery Signage/Present: Kenneth Warchol
-Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery signs pricing breakdown
-Copy of Pine Grove Cemetery sign samples

F. Recycling Center Proposal/No documentation

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT:

G. 1) Memorial Day Observation/No decumentation

2) Fire Chief Ceremony/ No documentation

3) Family Continuity/Blackstone Valiey Connector open house

-Copy of Blackstone Valley Connector Open House flyer

4) Americans with Disabilities Act grant approval/ No documentation
5) 2™ Annual Chamber of Commerce Business Breakfast

-Copy of Annual Chamber of Commerce Business Breakfast flyer

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/ No documentation

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/ No decumentation

CORRESPONDENCE/None

EXECUTIVE SESSION 6:15 PM: 1) Under M.G.L ¢.30A, Sec. 21 #3 - To discuss strategy
with respect to contract negotiations [Police Dispatchers] -No documentation

2) Under MLG.L ¢.30A, Sec. 21 #3 - To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations
[Health Insurance] -No documentation

3) Under MLG.L ¢30A, Sec. 21 # #3 - To discuss strategy with respect to litigation
[Conservation Commission] Present: David Pickart, Conservation Agent and Joy Anderson,
Chairman - No documentation



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
June 19, 2017

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Vice Chairman Thomas Melia at 7:00 PM,
Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Athanas, Melia, Marzec, and
Nolan. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak. Absent: Chairman Ampagoomian.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present

Present: Representative Muradian/Budget update. Representative Muradian congratulated Northbridge
on being number ten of the top one hundred places to buy a home in Massachusetts. Representative
Muradian also congratulated the Town on the receipt of the climate venerability preparedness fund regional
grant. Representative Muradian explained the State House passed an act unanimously establishing the
Massachusetts Pregnant workers fairness act, which would clarify that employers must make reasonable
accommodations during an employee’s pregnancy and protect pregnant workers from retaliation for
requesting such an accommodation. It bars employers from discriminating against pregnant workers when
hiring or promoting and prohibits employers from requiring workers to take a leave of abscess because of
their pregnancy. Representative Muradian also explained there was a Constitutional Convention last week
where there was a discussion and votes on a couple different items, which will more than likely be on the
2018 ballot. Representative Muradian stated one of the items is the proposal for a graduated state income
tax for individuals with a million dollar or higher salary. Representative Muradin explained this was not
something he was in favor of and did not vote for it as the language as it is currently drafted states it is
subject to appropriation, which means the money that is currently there does not have to go above and
beyond, leaving no net gain. Representative Muradian stated that another item that was due to come out
last week unfortunately it has been set back. Representative Muradian continued stating it is an act to ensure
the public health and safety of patient and consumer access to medical and adult use of marijuana in the
Commonwealth. The House and Senate were looking at proposals and have given themselves a self-
imposed deadline of June 30, 2017 to come up with legislation to look at the governing factors to a new
industry that the Commonwealth does not currently have. Reason being for the self-imposed deadline is
because the Cannabis Control Commission will likely need a year to become operational and begin the
licensing of dispensaries for the retail sales. The House version of the Bill would no longer require the
Town wide vote to ban the sale of recreational marijuana within a community and would be left up to the
municipal governing body instead. The tax bill is at 28% and untouched would be 12%. Representative
Muradian stated that the local aid finding came back short but he would still be advocating for all the
earmarks for the communities in his district. Representative Muradian stated he was able to meet and
welcome the Grafton Valley Tech Hockey team, who won the Division IIIA State Championship.
Representative Muradian explained that he heard wonderful announcements regarding Quinsigamond
Community College. QCC had a ribbon cutting today to partner with Alternatives for a cyber café and a
memorandum of understanding signing with the Blackstone Valley Chamber of Commerce to give product
to the Chamber for a manufacturing program. Selectman Nolan asked if there was movement on the medical
marijuana and towns allowing or not allowing the use of it. Representative Muradian stated he believes that
with the potential of turning it to the municipal governing body would be a big step, but it remains to be
seen as to what comes out of the House version and the Senate version. Selectman Athanas asked what the
tax revenue generated from the marijuana bill would be earmarked for. Representative Muradian stated that
there are a couple of different proposals to fund addition proposals, with a 5% local option. Selectman
Melia stated that as the marijuana tax increases the more people will seek out the illegal drug dealers for a
cheaper rate. Representative Muradian stated he stands beside him on that concern.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None

PUBLIC HEARING: 7:05 PM: HTK7 Whitinsville, LLC, 4 North Main Street, Whitinsville, MA
/Request to increase underground Storage tank capacity/Present: Carolyn Parker. Vice Chairman



Melia read aloud the public hearing notice. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Marzec to opef the public
hearing. Vote yes/Messrs. Marzec, Nolan, and Melia. Selectman Athanas briefly stepped out of the mecting.
Ms. Parker explained that the license was originally given out in 2013 but nothing was ever done on the
property. The current owner of the land plans to tear down the building, and open a new gas station. Ms.
Parker explained he is looking to change what was approved to be there to have more gasoline than diesel.
There were no abutters present. Chief White stated that he checked in with the State Fire Marshalls office
who had no problems with this request. Selectman Nolan verified that the previous tanks were already
approved but the size of the tanks was being changed. Selectman Athanas returned to the meeting. A
motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan to close the public hearing. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec,
Melia, and Nolan. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the application to increase the
underground storage tank capacity. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia, and Nolan.

APPOINTMENTS: 1) By the Board of Selectmen: 2017 Annual Reappointments/Vote to approve
[listing enclosed in agenda packet]. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Athanas to accept the 2017
annual reappointments with the exception of those who replied to not be reappointed. Vote yes/Messrs.
Athanas, Marzec, Melia, and Nolan.

2) By the Town Manager: 2017 Annnal Reappointments/Vote to affirm [listing enclosed in agenda
packet]. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to affirm the Town Managers 2017 Annual
Reappointments with the exception of those who replied to not be reappointed. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas,
Marzec, Melia, and Nolan.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None

Alternatives/Request permission to hang a banner over Church Street from July 16, 2017 to July 30,
2017 to advertise the Free Summer Concert Series. A motion/Mr, Marzec, seconded/Mr. Athanas to
approve the request to hang a banner over Church Street from July 16, 2017 to July 30, 2017 to advertise
the Free Summer Concert Series. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia, and Nolan.

Whitin Community Center/Request permission to hang a banner over Church Street from July 30,
2017 to August 6, 2017 to advertise the 4® Annual Cars in the Park event on Saturday, August 19,
2017 from 10 AM to 4 PM. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan to approve the request to hang a
banner over Church Street from July 30, 2017 to August 6, 2017 to advertise the 4™ annual Cars in the Park
event on Saturday, August 19, 2017. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia, and Nolan.

Blackstone Valley Recycling Center Proposal/Present: William Walsh. Town Manager Kozak
explained that Mr. Walsh has been running the Blackstone Valley Recycling Center for 9 years now. Town
Manager Kozak explained that he was able to use the funds from the returned recyclables to pay for the
operation to run the facility, but the return on recyclables is not as much of a profit as what it used to be.
Mr. Walsh explained that for many years there was a zero fund balance offered to residents. Mr. Walsh
explained that about 200-400 people are served on Saturday’s. Mr. Walsh explained the plastic recycling
market if flat and has caused the center to lose money over the last two years. Selectman Athanas asked if
there was a certain volume where the price fluctuates. Mr. Walsh replied it is market driven and explained
that right now there is not market. Mr. Walsh explained that he spoke with Mr. Berkowitz of Berkowitz
Trucking but unfortunaly years ago a joint partnership was attempting but was not able to be done. A
motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the Blackstone Valley Recycling Center Proposal for
one year and for no more than $7,500. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia, and Nolan.

Pine Grove Cemetery Signage/Present: Jamie Luchini, Highway Superintendent. Mr. Luchini
explained he met with the teacher from Blackstone Valley Technical whose class would be completing the
signs in the fall. Mr. Luchini showed the Board the piece aluminum sign, which was cut to size. Mr. Luchini
stated he received suggestions from the Fiends of the Pine Grove Cemetery, which included valid points



that unfortunately plays into the cost. Mr. Luchini explained he was happy to do what the Board wishes,
and believes we have some room to work. Mr. Luchini suggested straight steel as opposed to the fluted
steel. Selectran Marzec asked where the $12,110 funding would be coming from. Town Manager Kozak
explained that it could come from the Pine Grove Cemetery budget. Mr. Nolan asked if replacements would
be something easy to come by if the signs were damaged, or stolen. Mr. Luchini replied since he has the
design pattern it would be casy to have printed. Selectman Melia explained that since there was no rush the
Board would not be taking a vote and will instead wait for samples of the different fonts, with the decorative

options.

DPW Facility project/ Vote to Sign Temporary Notes. Town Accountant Neil Vaidya explained that the
Town is borrowing $200,000 for the DPW project. Mr. Vaidya explained this covers our cost through June
30, 2017 and going forward there will be more costs. Julie Harris, Treasurer/Collector explained that bids
were held and Unibank reccived the bid for 1 vear with a 1.25% interest rate. A motion/Mr. Athanas,
seconded/Mr. Marzec to award the sale of the $200,000 dollar bond anticipation notes dated June 30, 2017,
payable Fune 29, 2018 to Unibank for savings at a rate of 1.25% Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Marzec, Melia,
and Nolan.

World War I Memorial Update/Present: Dan Beneway, Chairman, Trustees of Soldiers Memorials.
Mr. Beneway explained that the demolition and the power washing has been completed. Mr. Beneway
explained the forms are built and they are just doing the finishing touches prior to pouring which will
happen tomorrow. Mr. Beneway explained that after that they will begin to build the monument, with a
completion date of August 1, 2017. Selectman Marzec asked if there have been any change orders. Mr.
Beneway stated that there has not been anything yet. Thomas Farley of the Trustees of Soldiers Memoriails
mentioned that the flags on the Joe Fitzgerald Bridge are constantly in need of being replaced and asked
that if anyone witnesses someone breaking the flags to report it.

DPW Facility Update/Present: Anthony PiLuzio, Owners Project Manager; Michael Beaudoin,
Chairman, Building Planning and Construction Committee; Steve Nye, Member, Building Planning
Construction Committee. Mr. Beaudoin explained that they are about to sign a contract and Mr. DiLuzio
was present with the details. Mr. DiLuzio explained that the razed buildings were tested for hazardous
materials, which were abated, and the M.G.L. Chapter 149 design process is complete. Mr. Diluzio
explained that there are a number of small repair projects being completed on the existing DPW building
to help add longevity to the current building. Mr. DiLuzio explained that the awarded bidder is J.J. Cardosi,
which will go out tomorrow, and will begin the 6 month or 180 day clock for the construction period. That
would give an approximate completion date of December 16, 2018 for completion and full use and
occupancy of the building. Mr. Dil.uzio explained so far after all costs and the contract they have about
$117,000 available for unknowns that may occur. Mr. DiLuzio stated that a kick off meeting is schedule
for this Thursday June, 22, 2017 with the contractor. Selectman Nolan stated he had been approached by a
member of the Disability Commission who had concerns that the work on the brick building would trigger
a need to bring the building up to full code. Mr. Beaudoin explained that they removed one of the bays to
keep within the budget and still have enough to fall back on.

Yard Sale Signage. Town Manager Kozak stated that there is a Town bylaw for yard sale signage, which
he mentioned to the Police Chief, who was not aware of the regulation. Selectman Athanas asked if there
is a permitting process to have a yard sale. Town Manager Kozak replied the Town does not have one.

National Park Service partnership. Town Manager Kozak explained the National Patk Service was
unable to have someone attend tonight’s meeting and we will reschedule for a future meeting.

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 1) New utility pole agreement between National Grid and Verizon
- Town Manager Kozak stated that the Town was notified by National Grid that a new agreement has been
worked out between National Grid and Verizon regarding the custody and care of utility poles. National



Grid will be solely responsible for setting all jointly-owned poles including replacements, relocations, new
installations, emergencies and after-hours work. Verizon will be solely responsible for the removal of all
jointly-owned poles. And both parties will be responsible for the installation and removal of any solely
owned pole plant. 2) MassHousing/Cotton Miil Apartments’ loan - Town Manager Kozak explained the
Town received notification from Mass Housing regarding an approved loan in the amount of $7,380,000
for the rehab of the Cotton Mill Apartments. 3) Whitinsville Water Company/Water Rate Filing - Twon
Manager Kozak stated the Town was notified that the Whitinsville Water Company will be delaying the
submission for a rate change to the Department of Public Utilities until July. Town Manager Kozak
announced that Mr. Swigor will come before the Board in July to discuss the proposal. 4) Blackstone
Valley Chamber of Commerce Annual Business Breakfast - Town Manager Kozak attended the 2™
Annual Business Breakfast in the newly refurbished Great Hall. He stated the breakfast was well attended
and discussion included updates from the Chamber of Commerce on the various activities for businesses in
Northbridge. Mr. Kozak explained a number of the state agencies were present to speak at the breakfast
about their respective programs available for local businesses to seek help. 5) Central Mass Planning
Commission Monthly Meeting - Town Manager Kozak attended the CMPRC MORE Managers meeting
to discuss and review the mission for the organization as well as the review of various programs offered by
the staff at CMRPC. 6) International City Management Association Program Award - Town Manager
Kozak stated the Southeastern Regional Planning & Economic Development District Electric Aggregation
Group received the Community Partnership Award from the ICMA for their innovation, excellence, and
success in multi-participant involvement between government agencies, businesses, individuals, and
nonprofit agencies to improve the quality of life for residents and providing more efficient and effective
services. 7) Announcement: Town Manger Kozak announced the annual Fireworks display is to be held
Friday, June 30, 2017 with a rain date of July 7, 2017. The gates will open at 6:00 p.m. The display will
start at approximately 9:15 p.m.

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS Selectman Marzec 1) asked if the Board could have an update on the
Pine Grove Cemetery Budget. Town Manager Kozak stated he would get the information for the next
meeting. Selectman Athanas mentioned the Great Hall looks amazing and asked how we can get the word
out that it is available for use and mentioned at some point it will need air conditioning. Town Manager
Kozak stated we can add the Great Hall information to the Town’s website, and also believes central air
would be the best option and we can look into what can be done. Selectmman Melia 1) stated the Board
received a letter regarding compliance check completed by the ABCC, in which an employee sold alcohol
to a minor. Selectman Melia continued that there is a bearing and asked if the information could be passed
on to the Police Chief, 2) asked if the Safety Committee could address the traffic congestion on Linwood
Avenue and the sign replacement program. 3) was asked about the lights at the Rockdale Little League
field, and the lights have not been replaced and asked if it could be looked into.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None
CORRESPONDENCE/None
EXECUTIVE SESSION/None

A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/ Messrs. Athanas,
Marzec, Melia, and Nolan.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:18 PM
Respecifully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
fmjw



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION

June 19, 2017

Present: Representative Muradian/Budget update/No documentation

I.

I

IIL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None

PUBLIC HEARING: A. 7:05 PM: HTK7 Whitinsville, LLC, 4 North Main Street,
Whitinsville, MA /Request to increase underground Storage tank capacity/Present: Carolyn
Parker

-Copy of public hearing notice

-Copy of application for license

-Copy of plans

-Copy of property record card

-Copy of Abutters List Request memo

-Copy of Abutters list

APPOINTMENTS: B. 1) By the Board of Selectmen: 2017 Annual Reappointments/Vote to
approve [listing enclosed in agenda packet] 2) By the Town Manager: 2017 Axnual
Reappointments/Vote to affirm [listing enclosed in agenda packet]

-Copy of 2017 Annual Reappointments list

-Copy of attendance record request

-Copy of memorandum regarding attendance records for the Board of Assessors

-Copy of memorandum regarding attendance records for the Board of Health

~Copy of memorandum regarding attendance records for the Conservation Commission

-Copy of memorandum regarding attendance records for the Council on aging

-Copy of memorandum regarding attendance records for the Historical Commission

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None

DECISIONS

C. Alternatives/Request permission to hang a banner over Church Street from July 16, 2617
to July 30, 2017 to advertise the Free Summer Concert Series

-Copy of email requesting to hang a banner over Church Street from July 16, 2017 to July 30,
2017 to advertise the Free Summer Concert Series

D. Whitin Community Center/Request permission to hang a banner ever Church Street
from July 30, 2017 to August 6, 2017 to advertise the 4* Annual Cars in the Park event on
Saturday, August 19, 2017 from 10 AM to 4 PM

-Copy of email requesting to hang a banner over Church Street from July 30, 2017 to August 6,
2017 to advertise the 42 Annual Cars in the Park event on Saturday, August 19, 2017 from 10
AMto 4 PM

E. Blackstone Valley Recycling Center Proposal/Present: William Walsh/No documentation

F. Pine Grove Cemetery Signage/Present: Jamie Luchini, Highway Superintendent
-Copy of memorandum regarding Pine Grove Cemetery signage estimates

-Copy of pole examples

-Copy of base examples



VL

VIIL

P4

-Copy of sign post toppers examples

-Copy of street sign frame examples

-Copy of price list for examples

G. DPW Facility project/ Vote to Sign Temporary Notes/No documentation

DISCUSSIONS
H. World War I Memorial Update/Present: Dan Beneway, Chairman, Trustees of Scldiers

Memorials
-Copy of report of current completed work

I. DPW Facility Update/Present: Anthony DiLuzio, Owners Project Manager; Michael
Beaudoin, Chairman, Building Planning and Construction Committee; Steve Nye, Member,
Building Planning Construction Committee

-Copy of DPW Facility report update

J. Yard Sale Signage
-Copy of Northbridge Code Section 9-900

K. National Park Service partnership/No documentation

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

L. 1) New utility pole agreement between National Grid and Verizon

-Copy of email from National Grid regarding the Change in Utitity Pole Custodial Responsibilities

2) MassHousing/Cotton Mill Apartments’ loan
-Copy of letter from MassHousing acknowledging the approval of a loan

3) Whitinsville Water Company/Water Rate Filing
-Copy of email from Mr. Swigor regarding the water rate filing

4) Blackstone Valley Chamber of Commerce Annual Business Breakfast/No documentation
5) Central Mass Planning Commission Monthly Meeting/No documentation

6) International City Management Association Program Award

-Copy of email notification of the community Partnership Award to the SRPEDD Electric
Aggregation Group

7) Announcement
-Copy of Firework display details

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/No documentation
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/No documentation
CORRESPONDENCE/No documentation

EXECUTIVE SESSION/No decumentation



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
June 26,2017

A meeting of the Board of Sclectmen was called to order by Chairman Charlie Ampagoomian at 7:00 PM,
Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Meclia,
Marzec, and Nolan. Alse Present: Theodore D. Kozak, and Adam Gaudette

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None

PUBLIC HEARING/None

APPOINTMENTS/Resignations/None

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None

A. End of year transfers. Town Accountant Neil Vaidya was present to discuss the end of year transfers.
Mr. Vaidya noted that in years past there was a 3% cap and strict limitations on transfers, but with the recent
passing of the Municipal Modernization Law this allows end-of-fiscal-year transfers from health insurance,
debt service or other unclassified/non-departmental line item appropriations and eliminates a cap of 3% on
the amount that may be transferred from any department. The first transfer is for professional development
class taken by the Town Assessor. The second transfer is for the Police Department to cover the cost to
make upgrades to comply with the regulations for the prisoner cells bathroom area. Mr. Vaidya stated the
third and fourth transfers are for the Department of Public Works facility and medical benefits to help cover

any shortfalls. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan to approve the end of year transfers. Vote
yes/Unanimous.

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/None

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None

CORRESPONDENCE/None

Chairman Ampagoomian announced that the Board would be going into Executive Session and declared
that having an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the body. A
motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Marzec to go into Executive Session under Under M.G.L Chapter 30A,
S21 #2 - To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations [Town Manager’s Contract] — and to
reconvene in Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Melia/Yes,
Mr. Nolan/Yes, and Mr, Marzec/Yes.

Open Session Adjourned: 6:38 PM

Executive Session Convened: 6:38 PM

Executive Session Adjourned: 7:15PM

Open Session Reconvened: 7:16 PM



.,

A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to approve the agreement with the changes.Vote
yes/Unanimous.

A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Melia to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:20 PM

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk

/mjw



ez
.

<z g B

2K E g g S

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION
June 26,2017
APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None
PUBLIC HEARING/None
APPOINTMENTS/Resignations/None
CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None
DECISIONS
End of year transfers
-Copy of list of end of year transfers
DISCUSSIONS/None
TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None
SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/None
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None

CORRESPONDENCE/None

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 6:35 PM

Under M.G.L Chapter 30A, S21 #2 - To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations

[Town Manager’s Contract]



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
July 24,2017

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Charlie Ampagoomian at 6:00 PM,
Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec,
and Nolan. Absent: Mr. Athanas. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak, police Chief Warchol, and Highway
Superintendent Jamie Luchini.

Chairman Ampagoomian announced the Pledge of Allegiance would not be recited and that the Board
would get right to the first agenda item.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None
PUBLIC HEARING/None
RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/None
CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None

A. Armenian Apostolic Church / Application for 2 One-day Wine and Malt License for the Annual
Picnic to be held Sunday August 20, 2017, from 12 PM to 5:30 PM. A motion/Mr. Marzec,
seconded/Mr. Nolan to approve the one-day Wine and Malt License for the Annual Picnic to be held Sunday
August 20, 2017, from 12 PM to 5:30 PM subject to the payment of all monies owed to the Town. Vote
yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec, and Nolan.

B. St. Camillus Health Center / Application for a sne-day Wine and Malt License for the 12* Annual
Evening at the Mansion Wine Tasting to be held Friday, September 22, 2017, from 6 PM to 10 PM,
A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan to approve the one-day Wine and Malt License for the 12%
Annual Evening at the Mansion Wine Tasting to be held Friday, September 22, 2017, from 6 PM to 10 PM
subject to the payment of all monies owed to the Town. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Melia, Marzec,
and Nolan.

C. Shining Rock Drive / Trailhead Parking Area / Parking restriction and signage. Ken Marino of
Shining Rock Drive stated that the barriers in front of the Traithead parking area have made a big difference
in the traffic of that area. Mr. Marino stated he would like to stilt see signage to prevent parking on the
Street. Mr. Marzec explained he spoke with a constituent who mentioned the concern the area to be
aesthetically pleasing and making a larger area to pass through to make it ADA compliant. Mr. Luchint,
Highway Superintendent stated that the space is larger than the ADA requirement, which needed to be done
in order to not allow a large enough gap for cars to pass through on the other ends. Mr. Luchini stated that
unfortunately the normal jersey barriers were not readily available and he had a hard time finding any,
which resulting in the current barricade. Mr. Marzec stated he would like to make a long term solution and
believes there can be a long term solution to eliminate the young adults from congregating in the arca. Mr.
Marino explained that those who signed the petition suggested other uses but advised he first hopes to see
the area contained first. Selectman Melia reiterated that when he made the motion to block the area off it
was for a temporary amount of time with hopes of reopening the area. Police Chief Warchol explained that
any officers who have caught individuals in that area had been drinking alcohol or using marijuana but
nothing more and the abusers were teens in surrounding towns. Chief Warchol recommended no trespassing
signs with the listed hours of 9 PM - 6 AM, which can always be adjusted after a re-vote at a later date if
needed. Selectman Melia asked that now it is blocked off what would bappen if there were an emergency.
Chief Warchol explained that they have a golf cart which can be used and the Fire Department is currently
looking into a UTV. Based on the recommendation of Chief Warchol the Board of Selectmen proposed to
move the item and make a motion. Selectman Nolan noted he believes the Board should vote on the signage
tonight with the stipulation to be contingent upon the vote of the Safety Committec. A motion/Mr. Melia,



seconded/Mr. Marzec to move iten C. Shining Rock Drive / Trailhead Parking Area / Parking restriction
and signage from discussion to decisions. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Nolan to erect no trespassing
signs based on the Chief’s recommendation of 9 PM to 6 AM and with the stipulation that the Safety
Committee vote on this item at their next meeting. Vote yes/ Messrs. Ampagoomian, Marzec, Melia, and
Nolan

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT: Town Manager Kozak announced that the Walmart Sewer
connection project is nearing completion. Mr. Kozak explained with the vacations of the Sewer
Superintendent and the Department of Public Works Director, he has not had an update on the
written recommendations of the work completed as originally agreed to and the company is
looking for an approval from the Town Manager’s Office. Mr. Kozak expressed that he did not
feel comfortable giving an approval to move forward since he has not been involved with the
project and would like to wait to hear back from both the Sewer Superintendent and the DPW
Director before going any further. Selectman Melia stated he also would like to see something in
writing with a clear approval before the Selectmen as Sewer Commissioners approve the work.
Town Manager Kozak stated he was able to speak with the Sewer Superintendent who stated there
was once concern he had that he is still investigating.

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS: Selectman Melia 1) asked regarding the Federal Grant to hire
four new firefighters and if the Town has enough money in the budget to cover the expenses. Town
Manager Kozak stated he believes there will most definitely be enough for at least three years. Mr.
Kozak stated that he believes with the Town joining the GIC it will free up funds. 2) stated he
would like to see more inspectional work completed and an organizational plan put in place for
the Fire Department. Town Manager Kozak stated that it has been attempted in the past but the
Union would not agree to it. Selectman Melia asked if Fire Chief White could attend the next
meeting to discuss the topic more. Town Manager Kozak replied he would invite him to the next
meeting.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None
CORRESPONDENCE/None
EXECUTIVE SESSION/None

A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Melia to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/ Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Marzec, Melia, and Nolan.

Meeting Adjourned: 6:33 PM

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
/mjw



Il
HI.

1Vv.

VI

VIL
VIIL

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - CPEN SESSION

July 24,2017
APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None
PUBLIC HEARING/None
RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/None
CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None

DECISIONS

A. Armenian Apostolic Church / Application for a One-day Wine and Malt License for the
Annual Picnic to be held Sunday August 20, 2017, from 12 PM to 5:30 PM

-Copy of application for a one day wine and malt license

-Copy of REAP form

-Copy of hold harmless agreement

-Copy of tips certification

-Copy of license routing skip

B. St. Camillus Health Center / Application for a one-day Wine and Malt License for the 128
Annual Evening at the Mansion Wine Tasting to be held Friday, September 22, 2017, from 6 PM
to 10 PM.

-Copy of letter requesting a one-day wine and malt license

-Copy of application for a one-day wine and malt license

-Copy of REAP form

-Copy of held harmless agreement

-Copy of license routing slip

DISCUSSIONS
C. Shining Rock Drive / Trailhead Parking Area / Parking restriction and signage
-No documentation

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/No decumentation
SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/No documentation
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None
CORRESPONDENCE/None

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

August 1, 2017

To: Abutters
National Grid — Angela Birch & Eric Widman, Distribution Design
Verizon New England, Inc. — Albert Bessette, Mgr. - Rights of Way

NOTICE

In conformity with the requirements of Section 22 of Chapter 166 of the General Laws (Ter. Ed.) you are
hereby notified that a Public Hearing has been scheduled for Monday, August 21, 2017 at 7:05 PM, at
the Northbridge Town Hall, Selectmen's Room, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA based upon the petition
of National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc., to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed
thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary to
be owned and used in common by your petitioners, in the following public way or ways:

Quaker Street Pole # 296-50:

National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc respectfully request
installation of new Joint Owned Pole #296-50 and anchor te service new Lot
2 and Lot 3 of 2094 Quaker Street.

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, they be granted joint or
identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as they may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance
with the plan filed herewith marked--

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY AND VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Plan No. 23486534, dated June 21, 2017

NORTHBRIDGE BOARD GF SELECTMEN
James Athanas, Clerk



nationalari

JUL -6 28

Town of Northbridge
Board of Selectmen \\
7 Main Street =

Whitinsville, MA 01588

June 22, 2017 iB E@EQWEM
|

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a petition of NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON, covering joint NATIONAL GRID-
VERIZON pole locations

If you have any questions regarding this permit please contact:
Angela Birch 401-784-7726

Please notify National Grid’s Angela Birch of the hearing date / time at 401-784-7726 or
angela. birch@us.ngrid.com

If this petition meets with your approval, please return an executed copy to each of the above named
Companies.

National Grid Contact: Angela Birch; 280 Melrose Street; Providence, RI 02907

j\m_\
gm{ \33ues \U‘\V\\%\f\lﬁ

/—%W ¢ Q%\mgi% Plocae Comenant.

Chnstopher Raymond, Engine
Supervisor, Distribution De31gn

Enclosures f "Z@j %ﬂ n%
we hove N Ko encd

GILA lea MOI
i
!@‘Qd > C}f/b
A])ﬁ CEIVED Ay 84209

Very truly yours,



s | Tl /ld’

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

June 22,2017

To the Board of Selectmen
of the Town of Northbridge, Massachusetts

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.
request permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary to be owned and used in

common by your petitioners, in the following public way or ways:
Quaker Street Pole #296-50

National Grid request the installation of a new Joint Owned Pole #296-50
and anchor to service new Lot 2 and Lot 3 of 2094 Quaker Street.

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted joint or identical locations
for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as
they may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked:
MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

Plan No. 23486534 Dated: 6/21/2017

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public
ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire
for distributing purposes.

Your petitioners agree to reserve space for one cross arm at a suitable point on each of said poles for the fire,
police, telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by it exclusively for
municipal purposes.

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: @é\u)ﬁ}ﬂhﬁuﬁ}«{%

Manager of/Distribution Dézé/[’gn

VERIWEW ENGLAND, INC.

By: éj«;ﬁ&«%@ ig >

Manager, RO.W.




ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS

June 22, 2017

By the Board of Selectmen
of the Town of Northbridge, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:
that MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. be and
they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and
wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtares as said Companies
may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said
Companies dated the

22nd day of June, 2017

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:-

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonably straight, and shall be set substantially at the points

indicated upon the plan marked--
Plan No. 23486534 Dated:  6/21/2017  filed with this order.

There may attached to said MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY not to exceed twenty wires and
by said VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. not to exceed forty wires and four aerial cables, and all of said
wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than eighteen feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the poles above referred to may be erected,
and the number of poles which may be erected thercon under this order:--

Quaker Street Pole #296-50
National Grid request the installation of a new Joint Owned Pole #296-50

and anchor to service new Lot 2 and Lot 3 of 2094 Quaker Street.

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting
public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners
may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the Board of Selectmen
of the Town of Northbridge, Massachusetts held on the day of 2017

Clerk of Selectmen

Received and entered in the records of location orders
of the Town of Northbridge, Massachusetts

Book: Page:

Town Clerk



{

We hereby certify that on 2017 at o'clock,
at a public hearing was held on the petition of the

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections described in the order
herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the
time and place of said hearing to each the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding
assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are permitted
to erect poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections under said order. And that thereupon said

order was duly adopted.

Selectmen of the Town of

Northbridge, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE

1 hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing with notice
adopted by the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Northbridge, Massachusetts, on the day of

2017 recorded with the records of location orders of said Town,

Book , Page

This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto

or amendments thereof.

Adttest:

Town Clerk



PEGOBYED ot

S0{3ij[0ud a1 JO UORDVIY pur BoAB|EISY)
ayy usdn pue Ag paysigesy aq

0} sa}{|oe es JO UCEae] JOEXa 3
TTOZ/TE0 oI 3 S3)|{19B PI2S § B w_mquxOm. uw_n
JaSEET [PEA LY 1A nagIq SjziuiXolddy 848 sa2uB1sig

LOGUUTIRY BupaRIC] X5y

Anoyloyouy J\

150ilg JeNenD |
YB0Z 10 ¢ pue Z sj0O7] Mau 99|AJ9% 0}

IOUDUE pUR BlOd Of | 10 LUoRe|[eIsul au )
10} uopyyad oy Auedwoooe o] yojexyg | Olod Pesedod §

ajod Busxzg O

<107
VIR S IRAGT N .
WIAL *23pTg a0 Jo wra Y, 2snoH
zahﬂ.mﬂwmw 602 xmwu“.ﬂu {INADHE posodoid
pbeuoneu
% 3
asnoH
pasodoid
€107

Fommon Drivewa

| 96¢ 8jed
Qr Bugsixg

1{ng Ul Joyoue
rg6z ejod Or meN

2162 310d
or Bupsixg

8T




TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 7, 2017
TO: Jennifer Cecconi, Assistant Assessor (%Q
FROM: Melissa Wetherbee, Administrative Assistant%\,o\z)

SUBJECT: Abutter's List

I hereby request an abutter’s list for the following purpose and location:

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY AND VERIZON NEW
ENGLAND, INC.:

2094 Quaker Street

National Grid requests to install a new Joint Owned Pole #296-50 and anchor
new service to Lot 2 and Lot 3

Enc.: Petition
Map

Abutters to include: all owners of real estate abutting upon that part of the way
upon, along, across or under which the line is to be constructed, as such
ownership is determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation.



MASMANIAN ARTHUR G
MARIA MASMANIAN
7126 QUAKER ST
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

AUCLAR RICHARD D
2115 QUAKER ST
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 81534

WOOD NORMAN S IR
LINDA A W0OOD

2130 QUAKER 8T
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

TYRE PLACE, LLC
18 GARRISON HERGHTS
OXFORD, MA 01548

TYRE PLACE, LLC
18 GARRISON HEIGHTS
OXFORD, MA ¢1340

TYREFLACELLC
18 GARRISON HEIGHTS
OXFORD, IA §1340



TALENT BANK APPLICATION

please return fo:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Northbridge Town Hall
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

E@EQWEH

JUN 12 201

Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-209 (Eligibility for service}, ;}9" /gﬂ}t‘/ /)%)Q

you must be a registered voter in order to serve.

Date: Ji/fzfcf K, Z20/7
Name ﬁ/% . ___?) ﬁfﬂ/fﬁ/ﬂ/ ;ZT Q.Zﬁ)?/ﬂ_.sqm /)?r’faf’a’,ég

P. 0. Box

Home Address 245 Hrah /ﬁﬁa/.S% ; ﬂ/r/%éfrm’g’e MA _L2r53Y
Email Address __J4 ilaﬁ(gf’/‘él :’9 Ima il lom

Telephone Cell_S5L08-333-7.24F
Business
Address Tel.

CJrrent Occupation/Title /?pzl; re a’f /47'737/’/?6:’? ,y‘Z‘ ,Z,Qw &M

Zz:m[ ?ﬁfi‘iﬁﬁ' cr/n’;‘lﬂé’i (}JV!/ ﬁ’})dl Wmﬁﬂj’%)’aféﬂtf ZAL’)P
Governmenta[ Civic & Community Activities /,7/5’»’6 /;Cf‘d >

Charitable & Educational Activities ﬂ_/;éég 54 ere / 5 i Za&m z’aﬂé"e 1#99412 Aofaﬂﬁ‘ /
,§/;r/ncr / yﬁfﬁﬂr i/

Town Committees or Offices ajgdg /) fol il = \3\%@“

[ am interested in the following Committees: _,. pard &7

ﬁgmi Kf’ﬁa’/ /ée Terocnnel ,gaéf

Sisase indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members ars employed by the 1own of
Northbridge. Son/e

Revised July 2011



NAME: ™ PRECINCT# TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

COMMITTEE INTEREST (indicate Commitee preferencs)
\. Board ﬁ?ﬁ Appeats 2. s 52bili Y Com.
2. Zoning 5.
3. The P@rﬂﬂﬂﬁtﬁ 3&7@;’4{ 6.

Present interest or business affiliation (dates, places)

72 give veme szt my é_{}»e‘ag/a" Aradem ie (%/qé}e’g‘%’;‘cg’ 7>
the town where’ dec/ded To redive OV

Experience: Volunteer, social service, busirness (dates,‘ places}
() Lror Club '.5/9—’7_ Juan, pR (1975 - 2005 B B
2 Board o Dircclors 1w the v E Mo Ftfended e Mostital, San Juan,
Pu erfe et co (/iz)g-» 2000 ) -
P

O S 15 A T8, i g7 icld s Bt B 1€

Special skills and education (be specific) . -

afis’ lzzfizr;uc;z ;;feenc(%q-§04m ;f,?em/ﬁn éa&’)

(@ ScrencE Feacher for H?A School students.

B Pro -;Q’— wpor OF Verioas f;:m{___ g bees 7o /]’)cwvér deqree 5,@04,§,§;’dz‘e
Shoenix in cverse 7{7) San D[d@ﬁ) (,%emé Rico (200 - 2o08) furt time

How experience relates to particular committee interest . . . .
@ }’)’27' chcz[ and Q’nq&’f{c st idls P(‘é‘Viaje,S’ me w1 h L HFrrent
Confidence for helping end pProvide ©erdiced @t any Level

that my background and eyperience might be peedec -

&£

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Mail completed form to: Northbridge Town Hall
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588



?J/./'/)> ¢ Cultwral Cacne; |

please return fo:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN \(/
Northbridge Town Hall o)
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

TALENT BANK APPLICATION

YA
o ﬁu}\& vl
Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-209 (Eligibility for service), v \\?ﬁ t
you must be a registered votsr in order to sarve.

Name Douglas Walker

P. 0. Box
Home Address 118 Forsythe Farm Rd. Northbridge

Email Address dswalks1@comcast.net

Telephone Celt 978 821 3469
Business
Address Tel.

Current Occupation/Title Associate Director; Accounting, Finance & Budgets at Providence Housing Authority

Educatioh BA in Political Science; MBA, Graduate Certificate Forensic Accounting

Governmental, Civic & Community Activifies

Charitable & Educational Activities

Town Commitiees or Offices

 am interested in the following Committees: (A UL (ig‘rm(’j /

Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members are employed by the Town of
Northbridge.

Revised July 2011



NAME: PRECINCT# TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

COMMITTEE INTEREST {(indicate Committee preference)

1. 4,
2. 5.
3. 6.

Northbridge Housing Authority, Housing Partnership Committee, Cultural Council

Present interest or business affiliafion {dates, places}

Experience: Volunteer, social service, business (dates, places)

Special skills and education (be specific)

Over 15 years experience i affordable (public & voucher) hotising management, mixed-fivance devglapment (rant aceouning, program compiiance, and measurement of outcomes

How experience relates fo parficular committee interest

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Mail completed form to: Morthbridge Town Hall
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588



&4 r7 ¢: butbwwal Cunc(

TALENT BANK APPLICATION

please retum to:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Northbridge Town Hall
7 Main Street
Whitinsvilie, MA 01588

<gl,@\"l

Jeo
Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-203 (Eligibitity for service), < \{
you must be a registered voler in order to serve.

Date: 8/1/2017

Name YURIMA GUILARTE-WALKER
P. O. Box
Home Address 118 FORSYTHE FARM RD NORTHBRIDGE
Email Address YURIMAG@AOL.COM

Telephone
Business
Address Tel.
Current Occupation/Title Computer Science Engineer

Cell 617 201 2849

Education BSEE, MS in Information Systems

Governmental, Civic & Community Activities

Charitable & Educational Activities

Town Committees or Offices Northborough, Southborough and Ashland Cultural Council Co-chair.

| am interested in the following Committees: Cultural Council

Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members are employed by the Town of
Northbridge.

Revised July 2011



ol
il

NAME: PRECINCT# TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

COMMITTEE INTEREST (lndicate Committee preferenoe)

1. 4.
2. 5.
3. 6.

Present Intereét or business affiliation (dates, places)

Co-chair at Northborough Cultural Council

Experience: Volunteer, social service, business (dates, places)

Web Developer - Ballroom Dancer. Studied Music for 10 years in Venezuela.

Special skills and education (be specific)

I have worked in 3 Cultural Councils and know how to manage the Grants Cycle.

How experience relates to particular committee interest

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Mail completed form to: Northbridge Town Hall
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588




Sharon Susienka

From: Steve Von Bargen <svonbargen@nps.org>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Sharon Susienka

Subject: Re: Safety Committee Appointment
Sharon,

Good moming. Thank you for the warm welcome. It would be my pleasure to attend the meeting on  August
21,2017 at 7:00PM. Can you please send me the address of where the meeting will take place and what room it
will be held in. I'm looking forward to meeting you, Selectmen, and other members of the Safety

Committee. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Steve Von Bargen

Director of Facilities and Operation
Northbridge Public Schools

87 Linwood Avenue

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Phone: 508-234-8156

Fax: 508-234-8469

On Thu, Jul 13, 2017 at 11:50 AM, Sharon Susienka <ssusienka(@northbridgemass.org> wrote:

Hi Steven.

Welcome to the Town of Northbridge and best of luck in your new position with the Northbridge
Public Schools!

- Dr. Stickney gave me your name and contact information so | could get in touch with you regarding
some details that need tending to once you are settled in. Anyway, as the Facilities Director for the
School Dept., you will be the School Department’s representative to the Northbridge Safety
Committee. However, you need to be appointed to that Committee and sworn in prior to you
participating. That said, we would like to schedule you to come before the Board of Selectmen
[Appointing Authority] for that purpose. Once you are appointed, | will send you an appointment form
that you will then take with you to the Town Clerk’s Office to be sworn in.



Let me know if you are available to attend the Selectmen’s meeting at 7PM on Monday. August 21,
2017. Appointments are handled near the beginning of the meeting and you can leave immediately
thereafter.

Other Safety Committee members are as follows:

Police Chief Walter J. Warchol
Fire Chief David White
DPW Director James Shuris [Chairman]
Town Planner Gary Bechtholdt

George Murray, Member At Large
| Peter Bedigian, Business Owner's Rep.
School Department Representative

Alternate Members: Building Inspector James Sheehan / Highway Superintendent Jamie Luchini
Regards,

Sharon L. Susienka
Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager
Town of Northbridge

Phone: 508-254-2095

Fax: 508-234-7640




D baente Blalli

Janet A Pierce Executive Director
Chris]. Ryan Community Development
Sujatha Krishnan Transportation

Trish Settles Municipal Collaboration
Dianna Provensher Business Manager

Denny Drewry @ E @ ERIR :

TO: Chairperson, Northbridge Board of Selectmen

FROM: Janet A. Pierce, Executive Director

DATE: July 5, 2017 _
RE: Appointment of Delegates and Alternates to the Cen Al

Commission for FY 18

Delegates and Alternates arc a vital link with your planning commission that enables us to deliver
support services, to compete for discretionary grant funds, to identify community needs in transportation
and land use and to foster sub-regional cooperation through shared services and procurement.
Communities with active delegates and alternates fare better in receiving a return on your investment
than those who fail to communicate local needs or to link up with our programs. Representation on
CMRPC is weighted by population for each community in the district and your community has the
opportunity to receive direct benefits and shape public policy in a real and tangible way through
participation in the various sub committees such as Transportation, Physical Development and
Legislative Affairs as well as the Executive Committee. In these financially challenging times, it is
critical both for the Commission and for your community to maintain this link. Please choose members
of your community who will translate the Commission’s goals and expertise to your town as well as
being a communicator of your town’s needs to the Commission.

CMRPC’s mission is fourfold: (1) addressing growth and development issues that extend beyond
commumity boundaries, (2) maintaining the district’s certification for federal transportation
improvement funds, (3) providing technical knowledge and resources to assist local government in
addressing specific land use, economic or environmental problems resulting from growth or decline, and
(4) building strong working relationships with member communities, state and federal officials as well
as the area’s legislative representatives. Under the District Local Technical Assistance Program
(DLTA), we are providing assistance for sub-regional cooperation and service delivery. Ona
community planning level, CMRPC has provided direct technical assistance to communities in addition
to the ever present regional initiatives. In addition, we have worked with numerous communities to
generate GIS maps and data, develop Open Space Plan, developed Master Plan elements and a long list
of other projects. Homeland Security programs for our region are administered through CMRPC. We
work to bring millions of dollars in grant funds into our member communities every year.

Your community is entitled to three delegates and one alternate. The first and third delegates are
appointed by the Planning Board. The Board of Selectmen or the Town
Manager/Administrator appoints the second delegate and the alternate and those
appointments need only be residents of the community.

According to our records, the current Board of Selectmen’s delegate is Daniel Nolan and
alternate is Thomas Melia. During the last fiscal year, Mr. Nolan attended three of the
Commission’s Quarterly meetings and Mr. Melia attended none.

Please indicate in your return email, the name of the appointee(s), including his/her mailing address,

2 Washington Square — Union Station 508.756.7717 P
Worcester, MA 01604 — 4016 WWW,CIrpe.org 508.792.6818 F



phone numbers (home, cell and work) and e-mail address. The completed information should be
returned to Connor Robichaud at crobichaud@ecmrpe.org or by the self-addressed stamped envelope
enclosed as soon as possible. Equally important, please enconrage your delegates and alternates to
participate in CMRPC’s programs so that we may have a mutually beneficial relationship.

Please note our Quarterly Meeting dates for Fiscal Year 2018 are as follows:

September 14, 2017
November 9, 2017
January 11, 2018
March 8, 2018

The Annual Meeting is tentatively scheduled for June 14, 2018.

Thank you in advance for your participation and support. If you have any questions, please call Connor
Robichand directly at the Commission’s office, 508.459.3310.



Janet A Pierce Executive Director
ChrisJ. Ryan Community Development
Sujatha Krishnan Transportation
‘ Trish Settles Municipal Collaboration
C M R P C Dianna Provencher Business Manager
Centrol Massachussits Regional Plenning Commissi Denny Drewry Commission Chair

DATE: July 13, 2017
SUBJECT: Naming Board of Selectmen Delegate and Alternate for FY “18
TOWN:  Northbridge

Please complete this form and return it in the enclosed envelope to the Central Massachusetts
Regional Planning Commission. Thank you.

Board of Selectimen Delegate:

Reappoint Appoint
Name:
Address:
Phone: Home
Cell Email:

Board of Selectmen Alternate:

Reappoint Appoint
Name:
Address:
Phone: Home
Cell Fmail:
2 Washington Square — Union Station 508.756.7717 P

Worcester, MA 01604 - 4016 WWW.CMIrpe.org 508.792.6818 F



Whitinsville Social Library
17 Church Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

August 16, 2017

Matthew Haas
253 Swift Rd
Whitinsville MA 01588

Dear Mr. Haas,

T'am very pleased to be able to offer you a job as a part-time Sr. Library Assistant at the
Whitinsville Social Library for the Town of Northbridge.

Your starting salary will be $17.74 per hour. Your schedule will be Friday from 9:30-5,
and Wednesday and Thursday from 3-8.

This position does not include any benefits or paid time off. Your first day will be
Wednesday, August 23.

By signing and returning a copy of this letter, you indicate that you accept the offer.
Please provide a copy of your resume for review by the Board of Selectman, too.

Yours Sincerely,

Jennifer Woodward
Library Director




Matthew Haas

253 Swift Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
Cell: 508 769 4855
Email: mghaas24@yahoo.com

Professional Overview

Highly motivated, goal-oriented professional; able to take initiative. Flexible with an eye for details.

Core Qualifications

+  Problem solving e Thoroughness
o Wiriting skills * Creativity

Accomplishments

Westfield State University Honor Society Member & Award Recipient

Education

Bachelor of Arts: History, 2013
Westfield State University --—- Westfield, MA, United States

+ Magna cum laude
+ Dean’s List nearly every semester
o 3.7GPA

Experience

Library Assisfant
March 2018 — Current

Whitinsville Social Library — Whitinsville, MA

Library Technician
November 2015 — Current
Sutton Public Library — Sutton, MA

Volunteer Archivist
July 2015 — March 2016
Whitinsville Sccial Library — Whitinsville, MA

Case Manager
August 2013 — July 2015

Alternatives Unlimited, Inc. — Whitinsville, MA

Librarian Assistant
September 2011 — May 2013
Westfield State University Library — Westfield, MA

Fellowships and Awards

Eagle Scout Award Recipient 2009



.4/2017 5:02 PM Interline Brands -> 915082340807®172.18. Page 1 of §

APPLICATIOK FOR EMPLOYMENT

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Town of Northbridge

ALL APPLICATIONS TO BE RETURNED T6 THE TOWN MANAGER' 3 GFFICE

Apphicants are copsidered for al! positions without regard to race, color, religion, gender orientation, natienal origin, age,
marital or veteran status, or the presence of a non-job-related medicai condition or handicap.

(PLEASE PRINT) : i
Date of Application 0 / (3 / Lt/

Pesition(s) Applied For: 5 e loei Ae {2 '} .
Referral Soarces? D Advertisement @/ Friend D Relative D Wallc-in

I:] Employment Agency D Other:

N -
N Ferrelraé Aethor =
Last First Middle
Address: é% BF‘GO )(‘CJCJ@ Ave Lﬂ)e:!) q‘!_&f_ MA. GI.S’?O
Number Street - City State Zip Code
Tefephnne:(gag ) 3% 5- 044 S

Area Code
If employed and you are under 18, cam you furnish g.work permit? D Yes D No U A
@‘ e

Have you filed an application here before? Yes aﬁj Mg If yes give date:

Have you ever been eraployed here before? Yes D No Hyes give date:
Are you emplﬁyed now? @/Yes D No May we contact your present e mployer? GYes D No

Are you prevented from iz wfully becoming employed in this country because of Visa or Immigrﬁ;ﬁtatus?
(Proof of citizenship or immigration status will be required upon employment). Yes No

On what date would you be available for work? AR5 A. iD

Avxz you available to wark Full Time D Part Time D Shift Work D Te rhporary
Axe you on 3 lay-off and subject o recali? D Yes No
Canvyou travel if jobr requires it? @ées D Ne

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE
Start with your present or last job. Include military service assignments and volunteer activities. You may exclude organization
nammes which indicate race, color, religion, gender orientation, national origin, age, marital, or veteran status,

1. pmpoyer. L pe ol ine. Bra cGadiress: 53t b oo ;._/ <L
Ciiy: i) )';1) i _ State:qu Zip: @] ISO[ Pholne: [~ 50?"!"'/{)7'7?767
Supervisor_<d £ ¥y Y. <l-<&ﬁ Reason for Leaving: 5‘(’\21? em p/ r«x,;-e c]

4 ) . ‘
Dates Emp_lnyed: fromy, g/l/!'f - tm:_fn r-e§ Q/T+ Wotk?etformd:v_LtﬁiLbﬁ)_\yﬁf

: [ - i B - - 4
crpcuct < Th ceommer<clinl prcwm% In A CammerciA |

Lclass B) vehicle




L4/2017 5: i
/ 5:02 PM Interline Brands -> 915082340807@172.18. Page 2 of 5

El [_ - ‘
2. Employer; ,JUC‘&) MW/J ¥ AN L”ﬁé;ress: /5 S‘)L M,q,sé C;‘?Z?
City: ;Zluéw*n qute. M4 zip C1SO| Phone: /— S5~ 7821 9079

4

Supervisor: A #"‘é‘ ﬂ’}of‘r’;jat’] Reason for Leaving:__ #7070l 4 .
Dates Employed: from: S/ 3’/ // to: 7/ / Q/ / Sﬂ Work]’erformed:_fjf?(?k / LO”@,D /
i)(-:]fv@’“ bauSe’m/c/ ﬁ(mo’§ T4 SA;Cé_ o 'v”/:rme{;}/ mARAce

|

3. Employer: U/lﬁl’rj AN JineS address /255 adams BD
City: §u~”“0/} State:m.o’d Zip: YA 7 Phore: / “774/_ é‘é é — 09 O
Supervisor: B()V‘.‘ Bpfnl-le\/ Reason for Leaving: M 2 7] fﬂ"!‘ r’ /f:i QC’_C‘/
7 J
Dates Employed: fiom: 7 /L{ / QOOito: 5/{ /070 fff Work Performed: MOV € F‘/h-e/'ﬁef\

4. Employer; Address:

City: State: Zip: Phone:
- Supervisor: Reason for Leaving:

Dates Employed: fom: ta: _ Work Performed:
|

5. Employer: 7 Address:

City: Siate: Zip: Phone:

Supervisor: Reason for Leaving:

Dates Employed: fram: to: Work Performed:




14/2017 5:02 PM

Interline

Brands

-»> 915082340807@172.18.

Page

Special Skills 2nd Qualifications: Summarize special skills and qualifications acquired fom employment or other experience:

Hrve mecAﬁfi{cs%[ é,qcy{{gﬁwuf}cf | baye e;oer*M@J

dilde reqd 11}/{% of m-f}cﬁrhef}/f MHave class B Ligcence,

EDUCATION:
[ Elementary High College/University Graduate/Profession
C . " N
School Name: ‘JCF‘!’J’IZJPTCJ?@ Ux;ﬂ'c’fd‘, ise f‘;%r?ﬂ—mwﬂc
c -
i < t .
i CLC”& )Q%COI i—’%ﬁ?’\ 5(‘_21@ [ CDW‘;’\rwy‘_H_y C'oﬂeq;’
* v
Years . i N
Completet (eirctey |+ 5 & 7 @ b2 @ 4 y o2 o5 4
Diploma/Depree
Duserioe Course of
Study:
Describe Speciaiized L .
Training, Apprentice- Li 3\11 ™M eCi)AH'IIC_;
ship, Skills, and/or . - }‘
Extracwricular \e o,
activities

Ged)

State any additional information you feel may be helpful to us in considering your application;

3 0f 5

List professional, trade, business or civic activities and offices held: (you may exclude those which indicate race, color, religion,

gender orientation, national origin, age, marital or veterans statuis):

Give name, address, and telephons number of three (3} references {who are not related 1o you)

v mmprk Racicot (94 A, main 5’1[; U.‘(LF‘;Z(M. mA, 65468 [/

~$o8-573 G944

Y ok, 1224 =573-374 2

| ) . /
2 HotmAn “,Lfmmps’an é’nfui%p/e 5‘&{ b«:}{g/ﬁfﬁ%
b.

s formaa Kell /(FU Orewdence R

1-77 Y- Vb2~ )Y

APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

1 certify that answers given herein are true and complete o the best of my knowtedge.

1 aythorize investigation of all statements contzined in this application for employment as may be necessary in arriving at an
employment decision. 1 understand that this application is not and is not intended fo be a contract of employment.

{n the event o€ employment, L understand that false o misleading information given in ry applicationor interview(s) may resultin
digoharge. T understand, also that I am required o abide by ail rules and regulations of the Compasy.

’/ il
AL

S Al A e
L e




4/2017 5:02 PM Interline Brands -> 9150823490B07@172.18. Page

Signature of Applicant Date

The information provided in this application for employment is true and complete (o the best of my knowledge. In the event of
employment, ] understand that false or misleading informarion given in my application or interview (s} may resull fn discharge.

[ authorize investigation of all statements comained in this application and the release of any pertinenl information regording my
education, past employment history and background I authorize the Town of Nerthbridge to obtain any information from
schools, employers or individuals relating to my activities, This informalion may include, but s not limited lo: academics,
achizvement, performance, attendance, personal Aisiory ond discipiine. Further, | hereby authorize all references, persons,
schools, my current employer (if applicable) and previous employers and crganizations naomed in this application, unless
otherwise stated, to provide the Town of Northbridge any relevant information that may be reguired 1o arrive al an employment
decision. [undersiand that the information released is for the Town of Northbridge's use only.

I hereby voluniarily release, Discharge and exonerate the Town of Northbridge, its agenls and representatives, and any persorn so
furnishing information from any and all fiabilities of every nawure and kind arising out of the furnishing or inspection of such
documents, records and other information or the imvestigations made by or on behalf of the Town of Norihbridge.

[ understand that all appointments are probationary and that I must demonstrate my ability for continued emplaymeny.
understand that, if appointed, my employment will be at-will, for an indefinite period, and can be terminaled at any time by the
Towsn, unless otherwise stated in a collective bargaining agreement which covers the position 1o which I am appointed.  also
undersiand thas [ musi be available from time to time to work outside normal business hours, as the needs of the depariment
reguire.

If required for the position { am seeking. [ agree to take a physical examination, which may include lesting for drugs or a
psychological examination, as required, and recognize that any offer of employment inay be comtingeni upon the results of such
an examination.

} understand that any employment offer by the Town is conditional upon my ability to establish employment under the
Imm Igratian Reform and Cantrol 4ot of 1986 within three (3) days of the date of hire.

1 represent that I havg read and fully understand the foregoing and seek employment ungder these conditions.

Signature 4 (gz/w&__, Date: é / n‘gr i 7

* Digrirrination against any person in any practiceor procedure in advertising, recruitment, referrals, testing, hiring, transfer,
promotion oF any other lerm, condition or privilege of emplayment which limits or adversely affects employment opportunities,
because of political or religious opinions, or affiliations, or because of race, color, sex, gender! orientation, national origin,
marital siotus, pregnancy, parenthood, age or handicap which is unrelated tathe person' s occupational qualificationsor any
ather non-merit factor which is not a bana fide cocupational qualification is prohiblted” .

It i unfawiful in Massachusetls (o require g lie detector fest as & condition of employment or continwed employmeni. An emplover
who violates that lmw shall be subject 1o criminal penalties and civil liabilities.

APPLICANT DATA RECORD

4 of

Applicants are considered for all positions, and employees are treated during employment without regard to race, color,
religion, gender orientation, national origin, age, marital or veteran status, medical condition or handicap.

As employers/government contraciors, we comply with government regniations and affirmative action responsibilities.

Solely to help us comply with government record kesping, reporting and other legal requirements, please fill out the
Applicant Data Record. We appreciate your cooperation.

T'his data is for periodic government reporting and will be kept in 2 Confidential Fils separate from the Application for
Employment.

| ER—

_




4/2017 5:02 PM Interline Brands -> 915082340B07@172.18. Page

(Please Prini}
Date: (c /I 3(/!7 Pasition Applied For: S-'e.li}ef\ D-é#??z

5 of 5

Referral Source: D Advertisement @/Frimd I:l Relative D Walk-In

EI Employment Agency D Other:

Name: F@!‘F‘f’} /A : IQF'J”AU/“ E‘

Laat Firgt Middle

Address: {;L[" L'f‘ﬂ(_‘)k‘s:; C{"e__ A Ve - ﬁ{,)‘t‘.’é,f'lz‘e r A, o153 75
- :

Nurrber Street Zip

Telephone:( §/§g’) 335““ ECIQS'

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Position(s) applied for is open: D Yes D No
Arrange Interview: D Yes D No

Ermployed: D Yes D No

Position(s) considered for:

Remarks:

Date of employment:

Job Title: Salary: Department:
Signature: Date:

MNotes:




- 0 et T

TALENT BANK APPLICATION

please return fo:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Northbridge Town Hall
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-209 (Eligibility for service),
you rust be a registered voter in order to serve.

Date: ﬁé; 2—@ 25;/7

Name ﬂ’ﬁp L/ L KA’W—'

P. 0. Box

Home Address Yexo Marsten \Qd h‘)&'\\“'\ nWille. MA @158

Email Address

Telephone Celi _@/ VA é%?_ 235
Business L,?Ks /4'7’,1’7%? exPogs Ul e .
Address ‘2)4 Tinweed AVG - Tel._ 11 Lﬂoz 2225
Current Occupation/Titie \ﬂw

cation A\ ey idan Uﬂﬂ/&lf‘gl"!—"ﬁ / A@UI’)?L ”749 )
/r MASS t@me\i /f“’ﬁ

Governmental, Civic & Community Activities A‘f— Wtﬁi D@ij]—‘ H/’(‘f_ ‘hé)
Commumits RcHV1E< + MelP Vedeirans lilitth
Aloie refairs -

Charitable & Educational Ac ities. . Z__ /O lntees ‘fa/ 4195’" L/or/ @f/ﬁ?
QC«‘?’/V(?"[&\S’ é‘?% NOrHIbrida e Clibl/e. Scihoals
When U “Thla Sensaffénded -

Town Committee;f)'g()ffces P aﬂnm‘?@ Committes. O oHers

Qs aProfriefe

i am interested in the following Commitiees!

Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members are employed by the Town of

Northbridge. /) g//@

evised July 2011



=
NAME: Ww&—' W PRECINCT# TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

COMMITTEE INTEREST (indicate Committee preference)
1. P LGJ\/H | V\g 4.
2. 5.

3. 6.

Present Interest or business affiliation (dates, piaces)

Memper; Masechused/s L+ ndaﬁmdiw’f'@ufoﬁ/?ﬁb;/e
\D@-él’? ey 3 A*SSOCJMQ:Q

Experience: Volunteer, social service, business (dates, places)

oo ot Pafe )
Do Partent Head @ Home DLt (5627
Earrefrencur — Own 2~tasd Calp \ousinesses
and &n Auto Exte £)s bhusiness

HLuenT "N —{tTWwo Lqr\%km\%f/\%

How experience relates fo particular commitiee inferest

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Mail completed form to: Northbridge Town Hall
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Strest

Whitinsville, MA 01588



T. G‘O\&‘\{ %QQ\/\*\!\&)\ &'

TALENT BANK APPLICATION

please refurn to:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Northbridge Town Hall
7 Main Street

[E @ E H M IE ﬂ Whitinsville, MA 01588
- JUL 97 20 Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-20% {Eligibility for service / Q\ QQ_\\R\QJ@Q}“ “&’Q&

you must be a registered voter in order to serve.

| w7 /2017
Name R@MQLD P LATVKLS

P.0O.Box
Home Address qg W A/DESO’ & RID 6’8 fj R
Email Address__ T he. EXWaRRIN ER @ @Ml OM

Telephone  5U€ -k~ O] (» Cell  508- $L&- LIES
Business .

Address _ Tel.

Current OccupationTitle __IN¢ //RED ~ iV VesTo ﬁ

Education UMIQSS ﬁ/ﬁH[‘RST BS M}g THZSM!‘?) /C»S
MA LICENSED CoWSTRUCTION SVPERVICOR

Governmental, Civic & Communlty Activities TU W/’/ ¢ ﬁj ﬂ (L F C) '?QD"’ CRR =X J
> /M? RER 0@ TUDUSTRIAL ymﬁwﬁﬁfw QoyAISS o

Charitable & Educational Activities

Town Committees or Offices o€ € /9‘ g0 Ve

| am interssted in the following Committees: __P LAYV ) /G- S0 AR D

Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members are employed by the Town of
Northbridge.

Revised July 2011



 nawe: ROVALD P {’”9 7 Vs agemers = TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

COMMITTE INTEREST (indicate Committee preference)

; ﬂavJ Qj”@ﬂ i .
bUl J)OGS / coﬂS’}VU‘d’?W) 6.

Present Interest or business affiliation {dates, places)

Experience: Volunteer, social service, business (dates, places) %j ‘
_ A ericd - 13+rs QOU* €r>
'1307 Jeputs o /4"” ¢ 17> @Z} iw o3 | l2pder

Speclal sk:lls and educatio {bes Gific)
Drodoct /@:Toéd’//”%@@%wﬁﬁ&*w@’ L) J’i@c»@

\
How expenence relates to particular mt) .Q 0/, ’By( ff 0 9/? apcd. ? n ["9 } ﬁ\ ne ):j p;@\)J 2 !Z,?Z

ery v L&ﬁ“)
Vijagl é’fmw ex?”f“%( (n Team  envirermenT

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Mail completed fom to: Northbridge Town Hall
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Sireet

Whitinsville, MA 01588



Tyler Goulding

108 Adams Street Unit 215
Leominster, MA 01453
978-337-1126
tyterig1113@gmail.com

05/11/2017
Northbridge Fire Depariment
To whom this may concern

| heard about the opening for Firefighter and paramedic with your department from your
social media page, and | am extremely interested in this position. Obtaining a job in the field that
[ love in an environment that will help me succeed my goals is of the utmost importance to me in
furthering my career and cementing myself in the area that | want to work in.

| received a Bachelor of Science degree in business with a concentration in marketing. |
have also obtained my Paramedic certification and completely the 10-week full-time recruit
academy where | became Firefighter 1/2 certified and hazmat operations certified.

My resume which is also attached contains additional information on my experience and
skills. | would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this position with you and to provide further

information on my candidacy. | can be reached anytime via my cell phone, 978-337-1126.

Thank you for your time and consideration. | look forward to speaking with you about this
amazing opportunity.

Sincerely,

Tyler Goulding



Tyler Goulding

108 Adams Street Unit 213
Leominster, MA, 01453
978-337-1126
tylerjgl113@gmail.com

Objective

Seeking to obtain a full time position as a Firefighter/Paramedic, where I can expand on my current knowledge as
well as utilize my education and my experience.

Skills

Strong patient relation skills

Exceptional time management skills

e Works efficiently under pressure

*  Ability to accomplish goals independently and us a unit.

¢ @

Experience

August 2016 - PRESENT
Westminster Fire Dept. - Firefighter/ Paramedic

*  Work 24 hour shifts accomplishing geals involving fire prevention, and calls to assist the public.
= Provide higher level of care to patients.
¢  Perform all household duties of fire station.

March 2017 - May 2017
Pepperell Fire Dept. - On call/ per-diem Firefighter/ Paramedic

e  Perform all task required of me regarding calls to assist the public and general maintenance of trucks.
=  Able to respond at a moment's notice whether at the station or at home.

MONTH 2010 - MONTH 20612
Culinary Experience - Cook/ caterer for weddings

¢ Cook and host for weddings.
e  Ability to work in high pressure environment
¢ Intrapersonal experience with the bride and groom as well as their guest.

Education

Avgust 2007 - August 2010
Fitchburg State University, Fitchburg, MA - Bachelors of science in business with a concentration in

marketing.

Januare 2013 - June 2016
Massbay Community College, Framingham, MA - Paramedic certification

e Obtamed Mass, National paramedic certification as well as ACLS, PALS, NRP certified.

November 2016 - February 20617



Mass Fire Academy, Stow, MA - Obtained Jull-time Firefighter 1/2 certification and hazmat operations

*  Attended and completed the 10 week full-time fire academy

May 2017 :
Central Mass EMS Corps, Holden, MA- Certified CPR instructor

@  Attended and completed 2 BLS CPR instructor course



Tyler Goulding

108 Adams Street Unit 215
Leominster, MA 01453
978-337-1126
tylerjg1113@gmail.com

Objective

Seeking to obtain a full time position as a Firefighter/Paramedic, where | can expand on my current
knowledge as well as utilize my education and my experience.

Skilis
e Strong patient relation skills
& Exceptional time management skills
e Works efficiently under pressure
e Ability to accomplish goals independently and us a unit.

Expericnce

August 2016 - PRESENT
Westminster Fire Dept. - Firefighter/ Paramedic

e Work 24 hour shifts accomplishing goals involving fire prevention, and calls to assist the
public.

@ Provide higher level of care to patients.

e Perform all household duties of fire station.

March 2012 - May 2017
Pepperell Fire Dept. - On call/ per-diem Firefighter/ Paramedic

e Perform alltask required of me regarding calls to assist the publicand general maintenance

of frucks.
e Abletorespond at a moment's notice whether at the station or at home.

MONTH 2010 - MONTH 2012
Culinary Experience - Cook/ caterer for weddings

# Cook and host for weddings.
e Ability to work in high pressure environment
e Intrapersonal experience with the bride and groom as well as their guest.



Education

August 2007 - August 2010
Fitchhurg State University, Fitchburg, MA - Bachelors of science in business with a
concentration in marketing.

January 2015-June 2016
Masshay Community College, Framingham, MA - Paramedic certification

e Obtained Mass, National paramedic certification as well as ACLS, PALS, NRP certified.

November 2016 - February 2017
Mass Fire Academy, Stow, MA - Obtuained full-time Firefighter 1/2 certification and
hazmat operations

e Attended and completed the 10 week full-time fire academy

May 2017
Central Mass EMS Corps, Holden, MA- Obtained CPR Instrucior certification

e Attended and completed a BLS CPRinstructor course



.

'."‘ ) American
Heart
Associatione

PALS Provider
Tyler Gotrlding

This card certifies that the above individual has successfully
completed the cognitive and skills evaluations in accordance with
the curriculur of the Amearican Heart Association Pediatric Advanced
Life Support (PALS) Program. )

1012617

American Academy |
of Pediatrics

- 10/14/2015
Recommended Renewal Date

tssue Date

Beonatal Resuscitﬁ_tinn Pragram® {(NRP) Previder
iyleris

has successfully completed the national cogriitive and skills
evaluations in accordance with the NRP cursiculum of the
American Academy of Pediatrics/American Heart Association.

10672872015 10/2017

Course Completion Date Recommended Renewal Date

I Kasy A bedorcin s, BAS

Instructor’s Fignature

e

EFICEOF

ICES

3

\ | National Registryof - -
"Emergency Medical Technicians®
THE NATION'S EMS CERTIFICATION™ -
_Hereby certifies-that

has obtained National EMS Certificatior as an
EMS po_fe_ssioai at the level ign_’:edbelw
Registry No. Expiration Dats Provider Level -

issue Date

ADVANGEDR BARDiD\iASCilLAR LIFE SU’PPGRT-

3‘.‘"’ A€ : : 3R
Healthcare 6/;‘1.23?“
Provider : e ations

TYLER GOU LDING

This card certifies that the above individual has successfully
completed the cognitive and skills evaiuations in accordance with
the ourriculum of the American Heart Association BLS for Healthcare

Pl’DVIdEFS%CIEROQiE%AED) P.rogram. . 1 ’2018

-
" Recommended Renewal Daie

e ———

ACLS ﬂ - American
Provider 1

Associations

r Goulding _
The above individual has successfully completed the cognitive and
skills evatuations in accordance with the curriculum of the Arnarican
Heart Association Advaneéd Cardiovascular Life Support AGLS)
Program.

09/2018

Recommended Renewal Date

00/26/2016

Issue Date




/i

Training

Genter Names_pﬂﬁg?f.éﬁ | =

Sit” MAcos22 .

TC
Info

Springfield MA 01109 703.409.7878
NBEMSA Training Site www.nhemsa.org

Course

Mass Bay Community College .
LocatibnEramingham, MA

Name

: D #
mﬂmdokimberly Altavesta 0311_2344%%3 '

Holder's ,%’f/
Signature %M,
® 201% Arnerican 4

Heart Asseclation  Tampering with this card will after fts appearamce. 90-1811/

P—

Ea,

" Pledse nete: Students must successfully complete lessons

1-4 and lesson 9, to obtain an NRP® provider card.

Circle lessons NOT completed: 5
OPTIONAL : ]
Eegson 5 Endotracheat inftbatior] & Laryrjeal Mask Ainway
L

L+ The AP may disch

: American Academy of Pediatrics @ :l';‘”a&m'
i, DEDICATED T TME HEALTH OF ALL CHILOREN" A Associstion,
d nfomotion o ckviisalive purposes such s tovesify portipation or staus vl Fave oo Rably
Tor such hisckosure oF for any actions laken in raBanca an Suth s aubject tn the L

] ]
ix.y, appficable state statutes aed ivensing acts. €015 Amatican Acaderny of Pediatncs/American Heart Assaciation
} " Contacthe AAP ot BDB/I33-9846 %4798, or vish our website al yowwv.asp.org/nTp to 1egistes fo; a renzwal reeninder e-mail,

e

red by tie pel
sued. Should this card be los't_, contact MDPHIQEQ@S’i'mm_ediatgiy.'

ded. This card is not valid untif signed by the

L]

R N AT GE T .- G e

*This card is the propetty of the NREMT and fm.ct be )
surrendered upen request. ' '

* You must present your National EMS Certification to

f[he proper state authorities to receive state licensure
in order to practice.

Possess_jon of this card allows you to use the
appro;ma_lt'e post-nominal letters identifying
your certification (as noted in your letter).

° it is your personal responsibility to maintain your

certification.

Pieasg keep your contact informaiionhctjrrent
by using www.nremt.org.

m——

© 2011 American Heart Assuctation

“Tralning o K B . ) T
Center Nare ST. JOSEPH HOSPITALC Rii000ss

TC
Info

NASHUA, NH 03061 603,582-3i

Course
Locatton

ST. JOSEPH HOSPITAL #12601

Instructor
Name

JEANTAUBERT ' 15709483214

Holder's
Signature

Tarmpering with this card wil akter jts appearance,  W-1801

ADVANCED CARDIOVASCULAR LIFE SUPPORT |
i eme  MedicEd.com, Inc. © " ¥MA20818 |

TC

e _uHolyoke, MA s (413)781-1173

Egg;tslin Westminster Fire Department '
Ez;l;mor Melissa Beauvais 0715‘(‘}3'25?69 E
e Pon P |
©2015 Armerican Hearl Asscciation  Tampering with this carol wil ater s appearence. 151803 ,J,




ctor

1rﬁﬁght1n b Academy




TH

- DEPART

ENT OF FIRE SERVICES

MASSACHUSETTS FIRE TRAINING COUNCIL

As an accredited agency of
The National Board on Flre Sgrvwe Professmnal Qualifications

- CERTIFIED

In accordance with the provisions of The National Fire Protection Association’s
Professional Qualification Standard 1001, 2013 edition

2/3/2017

W G Dy

Chairman, Fire Training Councﬂ




THE DEPARTMENT OF FIRE SERVICES
MASSACHUSETTS FIRE TRAINING COUNCIL

As an accredited agency of
The National Board on Fire Service Professional Qualifications

| PRO |

In accordance with the provisions of The National Fire Protection Association’s
Professional Qualification Standard 472, 2013 edition

1/19/2017

C O.

Chairman, Fire Training Couricil




ooty @ortifes
Tyler ¥. Goulding

ad @

Paramedic

didy roplstorod togathon with all the rights and prisdlsges afporiaining thoreto
b contidorcation ofhavieng datifiod tho presontled natisnal siandasd o corfoation
S Tatmany Whenes. thosoad o tho Hettonal Fpisny of Gmorgonsy Woitoal Trhtstans
 tits onty -t day of Jine, 2016 HLD.




Emergency Management Instit

This Certificate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

TYLER J GOULDING MR

has reaffirmed a dedication to serve in times of crists through continued
professional development and completion of the independent study course:

1S-00100.b
Introduction to Incident Command System

I1CS-100

Issued this 20th Day of June, 2012 i> /) q{

-Tony Russell ’a{

Supermtendent
Emergency Management Institute

BRI IR

0.3 IACET CEU



Emergency Management Institute

This Certiﬁcate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

TYLER J GOULDING MR.

has reaffirmed a dedication to serve in times of crisis through continued
professional development and completion of the independent study course:

[S-00700.a
National Incident Management System (NIMS)

An Introduction

Issued this 21st Day of June, 2012 Yy

€Tohy Russell eyf*
Superintendent
Emergency Management Institute

0.3 IACET CEU



From: Ann Dzindolet <anndzinl9@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Melissa Wetherbee

Cc Jjwoodward@cwmars.org

Subject: Fwd: Resignation letter

emmmmmee FOrwarded message ----------
From: Ann Dzindolet <anndzinl9@email.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 3:56 PM

Subject: Resignation letter

To: tkozak@northbridgemass.org

To: Ted Kozak, Town Manager-Northbridge

From: Ann L. Dzindolet, Acquisition Librarian

Please accept this e-mail as my official notice of my resigning my position at the Whitinsville Social
Library. Last Thursday, I informed Jennifer Woodward of my intentions to resign and that I would work out

any notice time that she wanted {o set. We agreed upon one week, so that my last day would fall within the pay
period which had already commenced.

I informed Jennifer that I was also considering volunteering at the library in the furture to work off some of my
taxes. Melissa Wetherbee in your office was most helpful, giving the forms required.

Since I do not have direct deposit, please have my last check(s) sent to me at

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Ann L. Dzindolet



Melissa Wetherbee

From: Sharon Susienka

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Catherine Stickney, Supt. of Schools; Melissa Walker, Business Manager
Cc: Melissa Wetherbee

Subject: Banner

Hi Ladies,

Chairman Ampagoomian has given permission for you to move forward with your banner request, however, the
Board will be placing it on the August 215 agenda just as a formality. He did mention however, that this is not
meant to set a precedent for future requests. The banner will be hung on Sunday, August 20" and come down
on Sunday, September 3. Someone will have to go to the Fire Station and drop the banner off prior to 8/20
and then pick it up after 9/3.

I will send a formal approval letter to you and give a copy fo the Fire Department.

Sharon L. Susienka

Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager
Town of Northbridge

Phone: 508-234-2095

Fax: 508-234-7640



St. Camillus
Health Center

June 2, 2017

Board of Selectmen.
Town of Northbridge
77 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

To Whom It May Concerni:

I am writing to request a One-Day Wines and Malts License for our 12" Annual Evening at the Mansion
Wine Tasting which will be held September 22, 2017. This fundraiser will be held at St. Camillus in the
Fr. Turci Manor from 6-10 p.m. This has become our major event of the year and the money raised will
allow us to_continue to make the rscessary improvements that will positively impact the lives of our

residents. { \Qoroued, 1 ladln

¢ In addition, | would like to request permission for the Fire Department to hang a banner across Church

& Street for one week prior to the event (ie September 17th to the &‘H’M _ .

: -One weak only /o Conklct
&,] Nank you very much for your consideration of these items. Please contact me with any questions you

may have regarding this event.

Sincerely, ' «

Lt

Wil J. Graves
Administrator

St. Camillus is a non-profit, 501 (¢) (3) Corporation

447 Hill Street Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588
Phone: (508) 234-7306  Fax: (508) 234-7597
www.StCamillus.com




$20.00 Fee . Phone: __ (508) 266-6544 "

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating
thereto. Chapter 138, Section 14 '
(FULL NAME OF PERSON/ORGANIZATION MAKING APPLICATION):

Alternatives Unlimited, Inc.

Name of Responsible Person: Karen Goldenberg. Direcior of Marketing & Development

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED:

FOR: ONE-DAY WINFES AND MALTS LICENSE
Type of Event:  Fundraiser - Valley Bag Toss
Date and Time of Event:  September 23, 2017 (Rain Date is September 24, 2017)

RO Yo SPM

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES: This event is being held at Alternatives' Whitin Mill on the Community

Plaza. Wine and beer will be stored in the kitchen of S0 Douglas Road, our administration building, and sold
on the Community Plaza.

in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said

Statutes. *The town highly recommends thag%ﬁfjnce compapy of this event.

w F &£ -
/ (Signature of Applicant)
_ rint  Karen Goldenberg Name:

SPECIAL LICENSES ISSUED UNDER
SECTION 14 {ONE-DAY LICENSES]: Address: _Alternatives, S0 Douglas Road
MUST PURCHASE THE EVENT
ALCOHOIL/BEER/WINE FROM A City:  Whitinsville
DISTRIBUTOR OTHERWISE YOU
ARE IN VIOLATION OF STATE LAW. State, Zip: MA 01588

Name of Distributor(s):__Quality Reverage Limited Partnership; Ruby Wines, Inc

e 12017 QAN

(Date) (Time)

_ Date License Granted
CC ABCC; POLICE CHIEF; FIRE CHIEF FOR INSPECTION IF INDOORS



SPECIAL PERMIT/LICENSE
RELEASE OF CLAIMS, INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

***Please read this document thoroughly before completing and signing***

L @\f\ L, 0 ~lmq0z¥sc(7) Mml{m , in consideration of a
spec'&} penmt/]lcense gTanted by the Town of North%rldge for a non-town sponsored private function to be held
Xn@mﬁv(‘ 23, »—1&!7 ' , and for other good and valuable consideration hereby acknowledged, do

hereby agree to forever RELEASE the Town of Northbridge, its. employees, agents, officers, volunteers, or
contractors (the “Town™), from any and all claims, actions, rights of action and causes of action, damages, costs,
loss of services, expenses, compensation and attorneys’ fees that may have arisen in the past, or may arise in the
future, directly or indirectly, from known and unknown personal injuries which I or my guests, employees,
agents, successors or assigns may have as the result of the issuance and/or use of a special permit/license

, and all activities related thereto.

I further promise, to INDEMNIFY, REIMBURSE, DEFEND, and HOLD HARMLESS the Town against any
and all legal claims and proceedings of any description that may have been asserted in the past, or may be
asserted in the future, directly or indirectly, including damages, costs and attorneys’ fees, arising from personal
injuries to myself or others or property damage resulting from my use, or the use of my guests, employees or
agents as the result of the issuance and/or use of a special permit/license granted by the Town of Northbridge
for a non-town sponsored private function to be held on 7 f}\ff’ el cSl"it A0} 7 , and all activities
related thereto.

I hereby further covenant for myself, my successors and assigns not to sue the said Town on account of any
such claim, demand or liability.

I am fully aware that by signing this document 1 am releasing the Town from liability that may arise as a result
of the acts or omissions of the Town. Additionally, it is my intent to release the above mentioned parties from
liability and defend and indemnify said parties for liability relating to any accident and resulting injuries and/or
death that may occur as a result of the issuance and/or vse of a special] permit/license granted by the Town of
Northbridge for a non-town sponsored private function to be held on ndoer 33307 , and
all activities related thereto. ’ !

To the extent | am signing this document on behalf of an organization, corporation, association or similar entity,
I represent that 1 am fully authorized by said entity to execute this document.

A
Witness my hand and seal this 3 day of ﬂéilit; { nﬂff

Name (Printed): Q‘MLJQ h&a%\S& }} t M G/Z'L{)"AO \’l
Y% | 0""

o
()

THIS FORM MAY NOT BE ALTERED

Signature

Witness

27

granted by the Town of Northbridge for a non-town sponsored private function to be held onégﬁf;_»ﬁm&ﬂ{ 22,00



P |
ACOREY
b

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CFORTIN
DATE {MMIDD/YYYY}
08/0312017

ALTEUNL-01

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

INIPORTANT:

If the certificate hoider is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s}.

PRODUCER
Gaudette Insurance Agency, inc.
1 Plummers Corner

Whitinsville, MA 01588

CONTACT

NAME:
PHONE

[NC, No, Ext}:

[FAX. 1o(508) 234-8121

(508) 234-6333
SaL . mail@gaudette-insurance.com

INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
nsurer A : Great American Insurance Company
INSURED INSURER B :
Alternatives Unitd. Inc. INSURER G :
50 Douglas Road INSURER D :
Whitinsville, MA 01588
INSURER E :
INSURER F :
GCOVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TQ CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

IR TYPE OF INSURANCE AL Svas POLICY NUMBER (RDOCTe) | DO Eer) LIMITS
A | X | cOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 3 1,000,000
| cLamsmape | X | cccur PAC0521751 07/01/2017 | 07/01/2018 | DAMAGETORENTED T 1,000,000
MED EXP {Any one person) & 20’000
PERSONAL& ADVINJURY 1§ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 3,000,000
PGLICY S Loc PRODUGTS - COMPIOP AGG | & 3,000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY CO(Ea MBINED SINGLELIMIT |
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person)_| &
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY {Per accident) | §
NON-OWNED PRCPERTY DAMAGE
S RIL?T%?S ONLY A8T ONLY (Per accident; $
3
A | X | umereLLA LIAB X | occur EACH OCGURRENCE 3 10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE UMB0521752 0710172017 | 0710172018 AGGREGATE 3 10,000,000
peo | X | Rerenmions 10,000 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS™ LIABILITY YIN [ STATUTE | ER
ANY PROPRI ETORIF'ARTNERIEXECUTEVE EL EA
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? D NIA CH ACCIDENT g
{Mandatary in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 104, Additional F Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Town of Northbridge is named as an Additional Insured on the General Liability pollcy
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Town of Northbridge
14 Hill Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE GANGELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANGE WIiTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

G TV«

3

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. AH rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






NTM License Slips

Row 2
Current Status  Onagenda for 821/17

Done

License ID: NTM#16035
License Type:  One-day Wine and Malt

Description: Alternatives Unlimited, inc. is holding their Annual Valley Bag Toss on September 23,
2017 from 12 PM to 5 PM. Rain date September 24, 2017. Application attached.

Business: Alternatives Unlimited, Inc.
Appiicant: Karen Goldenberg, Director of Marketing & Development
Address: Alternatives' Whitin Mill on the Community Plaza

Approval Target 081117
Slip Started on:  08/07/17 9:13 AM

PLANNING v
Approve;

PLANNING

Comments: N/A -not applicable

POLICE o
Approve:

POLICE

No issues
Comments:

FIRE Appove:

FIRE

Comments: Pending a fire safety inspection of the area to be used.

BUILDING
ZONING W
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

CONSERVATION ¥
Approve:

CONSERVATION
Comments:

HEALTH



Approve:

HEALTH
Commenis:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Commenis:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTCR
Comments:

¥

If applicant intends to offer the sale of foods at this event a One-Day
Food Permit will be required.

¥

No issues Bob Fitzgerald



$20.00 Fee Phone: 508-234-8184

.
%CL THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
¢t TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

R

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto.
Chapter 138, Section 14
(FULL NAME OF PERSON/ORGANIZATION MAKING APPLICATION):

George Marston Whitin Memorial Community Association dba Whitin Community Center

Name of Responsible Person: Heather Elster

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED:

FOR: ONE-DAY MALTS LICENSE
Type of Event: Qutdoor festival in Whitin Park
Date and Hours of Event: October 14,2017 11-3

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER: Whitin Park, 60 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES: Park grounds

in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said Statutes.
*The town highly recomumends that you notily your msum TV company of this

(Slgnature of Apphcant)

Print Name: Heather Elster

SPECIAL LICENSES ISSUED UNDER

SECTION 14 [ONE-DAY LICENSES]: Address: 60 Main Street
MUST PURCHASE THE EVENT

ALCOHOL/BEER/WINE FROM A City: Whitinsville
DISTRIBUTOR OTHERWISE YOU ARE

IN VIOLATION OF STATE LAW. State. Zip: MA 01588

Name of Distributor(s)._ AN AR B L Jou k&\/o\\

Received: ?d \b\\ j’ q OL&?G\

(D e) (Tune)

Date License Granted
CC: ABCC; POLICE CHIEF; FIRE CHIEF FOR INSPECTION IF INDOORS



) MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE '
REVENUE ENFORCEMENT AND PROTECTION (REAP) ATTESTATION

I hereby declare under the penalties of perjury that 1, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have filed
all st;t(e;x returns and paid_ all state taxes required under law.

AL QLD F /é.ib

*Signature of 111d1v1d or Corporate Names (Mandatory)

Heather Elster, Executive Director
By: Corporate Officer (Mandatory, if applicable)

04-6087769
** Social Security Number or Federal Identification Number

* This license will not be issued unless this certification clause 1s signed by the applicant.
**+Your Social Security Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to
determine whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to correct

their non-filing or delinquency will be subject to license suspension or revocation.

This request is made under the authority of M.G.L. Chapter 62C, Section 49A.



SPECIAL PERMIT/LICENSE

RELEASE OF CLAIMS, INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMIESS AGREEMENT

#%%Plegs, /ld this document thoroughly before completing and signing***
) Q

(X/} L4 7y @m consideration of a special permit/license granted by the

Town of Northbrldge for a non-town sponsored private function, and for other good and valuable consideration
hereby acknowledged, do hereby agree to forever RELEASE the Town of Northbridge, its employees, agents,
officers, volunteers, or contractors (the “Town™), from any and all claims, actions, rights of action and causes of
action, damages, costs, loss of services, expenses, compensation and attorneys® fees that may have arisen in the
past, or may arise in the future, directly or indirectly, from known and unknown personal injaries which 1 or my
guests, employees, agents, successors or assigns may have as the result of the issuance and/or use of a special
permit/license granied by the Town of Northbridge and all activities related thereto.

I further promise, to INDEMNIFY, REIMBURSE, DEFEND, and HOLD HARMLESS the Town against any and
all legal claims and proceedings of any description that may have been asserted in the past, or may be asserted in
the future, directly or indirectly, including damages, costs and attorneys’ fees, arising from personal injuries to
myself or others or property damage resulting from my use, or the use of my guests, employees or agents as the
result of the issuance and/or use of a special permit/license granted by the Town of Northbridge and all activities
related thereto.

I hereby further covenant for myself, my successors and assigns not to sue the said Town on account of any such
claim, demand or liability.

I am fully aware that by signing this document I am releasing the Town from liability that may arise as a result of
the acts or omissions of the Town. Additionally, it is my intent to release the above mentioned parties from
liability and defend and indemnify said parties for liability relating to any accident and resulting injuries and/or
death that may occur as a result of the issuance and/or use of a special permit/license granted by the Town of
Northbridge and all activities related thereto. '

To the extent I am signing this document on behalf of an organization, corporation, association or similar entity, I
represent that F am fully authorized by said entity to execute this document.

Witness my hand and seal this < day of Ag:é?ggg .

Name (Printed): c—l\i"g M béﬁ") E! Q‘JL&/

ﬁ//ﬁ@ Nnﬂjﬁ }(C@CD

Witness v

THIS FORM MAY NOT BE ALTERED



NTM License Slips

Row 1
Current Status

Done

License ID:
License Type:

Description:

Business:
Applicant:

Address:

Approvai Target

Slip Started on:

PLANNING
Approve:

PLANNING
Comments:

POLICE
Approve:

POLICE
Comments:

FIRE Appove:

FIRE
Comments:

BUILDING
ZONING
Approve:

BUILDING
ZONING
Comments:

On agenda for 8/21/17

NTM#I6036

One-day malt & One Day Entertainment License

One-day malt license for the Fall Foed Festival on Octaber 14, 2017 from 11 AM -3
PM at Whitin Park, Please note an entertainment license may also be required. |
have let the applicant know that she needs to reach cut to the BOH for feod permits,
and Police for the potential requirement of a detail. Outdeor event.

Whitin Community Center

Heather Elster
Whitin Park, 60 Main Street, Whitinsville
08/18/17

0814117 4:24 PM

«

N/A -not applicable

A police detail has been scheduled for this event

Y

Subject to fire inspection

8-16-2017

CONSERVATION ,

Approve:

CONSERVATION

Comments:



HEALTH
Approve:

HEALTH
Comments:

ASSESSORS
Approve:

ASSESSORS
Comments:

TREASURER
COLLECTOR
Approve:

TREASURER
COLLECTCR
Comments:

Whitin Community Center is working hand-in-hand with the Board of
Health to ensure all their food vendors are properly licensed by this
office.

o

No Issues. Bob Fitzgerald

Please note a bill was just sent out to them for water and sewer at
the end of July. These bills will need to paid prior to the October
date or they will be considered delinquent.



Phone: xg@gé iﬁ &iéi‘}

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR A ONE-DAY ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto -
(FULL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

~the Whdn Cornmun M Cont i .
(Cearas PO When M evial Gmmuindy %&SWM)

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED: ONE-DAY ENTERTAINMENY LICENSE®

TO: QObtain a one day Entertainment License for: ‘g&;\ w ?QS’\T\J\/&L
| 1 INDOOR IE’ OUTDOOR _| | BOTH

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:

AT: O YN Syelr \I, 0D @mthK

NS T, WA

in said Town of Nerthbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said
Statutes.

ON: (date and time) DC.)VO\OQ_‘( &0\‘1 @ -3

(Signature of Applicant)

Print Name: ‘H’(g CEW ~ 8 W/?
address: (o0 Y Yido Mty £
ay:  Undingvelle

State, Zip: m ﬁ ] ifj! 5@%

Received: l “0} Y

Date) (Time)'

Date License Granted

*The application for such license shall be in writing and shall state the type of concert, dance, exhibition, cabaret or public show
sought to be licensed and shall state whether such public show will include: (a) dancing by patrons, (b) dancing by entertainers or
performers, (¢) recorded or live music, () the use of an amplification system, () a theatrical exhibition, play, or moving picture show,
() a floor show of any description, (g) a light show of any description, or (h) any other dynamic audio or visual show, whether live or
recorded.




MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
REVENUE ENFORCEMENT AND PROTECTION (REAP) ATTESTATION

T hereby declare under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have filed all state
tax returns and paid all state ?ZJ;S required under law.

a2 CLTT

e

*Signature of individual or CorpGrate Names (Mandatory)

Ceclthive Nraoter

By: Corporate Officer (Mandatory, if applicable)

OH- 087769

** Social Security Number or Federal Identification Number

* This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant.

**Your Social Security Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to correct their non-filing or
delinquency will be subject to license suspension or revocation.

This request is made under the authority of M.G.L. Chapter 62C, Section 49A.

Please sign form and return to:

Town of Northbridge
Town Manager's Office
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588




The Commonweaith of Massachuserls

Department of Industrial Accidents .
Office of Investigations FORM MUST BE FILLED

600 Washington Street OUT COMPLETELY
Beoston, 34 02111
wwHLIESS. gov/dia
Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses

Applicant Information Please Print Legibly

Business/Organization Name:
Address:_{pD Mﬂiﬂ St
city'stateZip_ Whitinsville MA 0[5%%3&'& #5068 234 8184

Are you an emploves? €heck the sppropriate box: Business Tvpe {regaired):

1.0 Tamaemployerwith 116  employees (full and/ 5. [ Retail
or pagt-timne). ¥ 6. [ ] Restaurant/Bar/Eating Fstablishment

2.1 Tamasole propristor o partnership aad have no 7. [] ©Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, efc.)
emplovees working for me in any capacity. 2 N o
[No workers® comp, msurance raquired} 8. on-prois

3.[7] We are a corporation and its officers have exercised 9. [] Entertainmens

thieir right of exemption per c. 132, §1{4}, and we have 10.07] Manufacturing
no employees. [No workers’ comyp. instrance required |3 e
4[] We are a non-profit orgamzation, staffed by volnntears, 11.L] Health Care
with no employees. o workers® comp. hsurance req.} 12.[] Other

*Any applicant that checks box #1 must also G omt the section below showing their workers” compensation pedicy infonmation.
**Jf the cetporate officers have exampted themsabves. but the corporation has other emplayees, workers' compensation policy v reguired and such an
organization shovld check box #1.

I am an exsplaver that is providing workers® compensaiion insurance for my employees. Below Is the policy in OYIation.
A B 4 R Ly €0 B

Insurance Company Name:_Armtr st North Am_er Ica, Inc. _
Technol gy Insurance’ <ompoany)

Insurer's Address: 0. Byox (69
Clev/State/Zip: ClevyelQ ﬁd}, OH L‘i‘ LI' !ﬁ! ~{ 939

Policy # or Selfeins. Lic. # NA/C 559505‘—} Expiration Date: IZ,) 5' 12( H /

Attach 2 copy of the workers’ compeusation policy declaration page (showing the policy ammber and expliration date).

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL ¢. 152 cau lead o the imposition of criminal penalties of a
fine up to §1,500.00 aud/or one-year imprisonment. as well as civil pepalties in the form of 2 STOP WORK ORDER and a fine
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations of the DIA for msurance coverage verification.

Ido heraby certify, ander fre poins and penalties of perjury that fhe iformarion provided above is true and correct.

EN I AP o ot T e OAI]20I7
P_hone#: 509 254’ 8! 84— EX’l‘ !Pg

Official use only. Do nor write in this greq, 1o be completed by cily or fown officiol

City or Town: __Northbridge Permit/License #

Essuing Authority (circle one):
1. Board of Healik 2. Buflding Department 3. City/Town Clerk 4. Licensing Board 5, Selecimen’s Office
6. Other

Contact Person: Phome % S08~234-2055

wanw mass.govidia




TowN OF NORTHBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

NORTHBRIDGE SAFETY COMMITTEE
James Shuris, Chairman/Director of Public Works

7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588

(508) 234-3581 jshuris@northbridgemass.org

August 11, 2017

Northbridge Board of Selectmen
Northbridge Memorial Town Hall
7 Main Street, Whitinsville MA 01588

RESTRICT PARKING PROVIDENCE ROAD/SUTTON STREET: NO PARKING —SOUTHBOUND LANE
Chief Warchol, Northbridge Police Departiment

RESTRICT PARKING SHINING ROCK DRIVE: NO PARKING —TRAILHEAD PARKING AREA
Northbridge Board of Selectmen

STREET/TRAFFIC SIGNS: REPLACEMENT

Thomas J. Melia, Selectman

DOUGLAS ROAD: SPEED LIMIT SIGN

Robert S5t. Germaine

LINWOOD AVENUE: TRAFFIC

Northbridge Board of Selectmen

Dear Board of Selectmen:
The Northbridge Safety Committee met on THURSDAY, AUGUST 03, 2017 in the Police Station Conference Room.

The following members were present: Chairman James Shuris, Chief Walter Warchol, Chief David White, R. Gary
Bechthoidt I, Peter Bedigian, Jamie Luchini (Alternate), James Sheehan (Alternate}. George Murray and Steven Von

Bargen were absent.

The foliowing members of the public were also in attendance: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager; Sue Wallace;
Joanne St. Germaine; Robert St. Germaine; Bruce Frieswick; Sal Damato; Sonia Zeyl; and Richard Auger

l. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chairman Shuris called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.
i APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

Upon motion duly made and seconded the Safety Committee voted (4-0-3 [D. White, P. Bedigion & J. Sheehan
abstained]} to ACCEPT the meeting minutes of MAY 17, 2017,

. CORRESPONDENCE

Chairman Shuris noted receipt of two (2} memorandums dated July 19, 2017 from the Town Manager regarding
Shining Rock Drive and the trailhead parking area.



NORTHBRIDGE SAFETY COMMITTEE
DRAFT nieeting Minutes —dugust 03, 2017

The following items were discussed Thursday, August 03, 2017 and are being forwarded to the Board of Selectmen as
recommendations of the Northbridge Safety Committee:

Iv. RESTRICT PARKING PROVIDENCE ROAD/SUTTON STREET: NO PARKING -SOUTHBOUND LANE
Chief Warchol, Northbridge Police Department

Chief Warchol explained to the Safety Committee that parking along the southbound lane of Providence Road within
the vicinity of the Sutton Street intersection (Rockdale Mill) creates blind spots for vehicles attempting to access
Providence Road; parked cars block line of sight.

o

Chief Warchol informed the Committee that he spoke with the occupants of the miil who typically parking along the
roadway and asked them not to park there. The situation will be monitorgé:i?_._ Safety Committee voted {7-0) to table.

No action of the Safety Committee was taken at this time.

g _
V. RESTRICT PARKING SHINING ROCK DRIVE: NO PARK]NG mTRAILHEAB PARKiNG AREA
Northbridge Board of Selectmen

Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager explained to the Saéé Committee that the Board: bf Selectmen recently voted to
close-off the Shining Rock trailhead parking area located off Shlnlng Rock Drive as a resmt of a resident petition due
to recent improper activities (vandalism, etc.). Mr. Kozak mdzcat *th:at the Selectmen. have asked the Safety
Committee to review Shining Rock Drive for%c:onsrderatton of resmctmg on-street parking within the vicinity of the
traithead area. i >

Chlef Warchol informed the Committee that the ?ollce De artment has:m _nitored that area since the trailhead

allowed to park in front of mdnndual home
"to act on the req uest to close~off ‘thez trail

No action of f%é afety Committee Was taken‘- t-fthis time.

VI. STREET/TRAFFIC SIGNS: REPLACEMENT
Thomas J. Melia, Sel_ectman '

Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager _exp ained to the Safety Committee that Selectman Melia has asked the
Committee to review and imple __'en:"a policy, if needed for replacing street/traffic signs (old, missing, worn-out
signs). Jamie Luchini explained to" A.}e-tommittee that a policy is not needed as he, the Highway Superintendent is
responsible and should be replacing signs. Mr. Luchini explained to the Committee that the Department of Public
Works will be replacing old and worn-out signs throughout town. Mr. Luchini suggested he would continue to seek
approvals from the Committee before removing or adding new signs.

No action of the Safety Committee waos taken at this time.

Page2oid



NORTHBRIDGE SAFETY COMMITTEEL
DRAFT meeting Minutes —~August 03, 2017

Vil. DOUGLAS ROAD: SPEED LIMIT SIGN
Robert St. Germaine

Robert and Joanne St. Germaine reviewed with the Safety Committee concerns posted speed limit sign along Douglas
Road, requesting the sign be installed closer to the Northbridge/Sutton line. Chairman Shuris indicated that he
would look into it and would have DPW instali the speed limit sign as requested.

Upon motion duly made (P. Bedigian) and seconded (W. Warchol) the Safety Committee voted to have DPW install a
speed limit sign within the vicinity of 560 Douglas Road; the vote was unanimous.

Vii.  LINWOOD AVENUE: TRAFFIC
Northbridge Board of Selectmen

Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager explained to the Safety Committeé'_ hat the Selectmen would like the Committee
review the ongoing traffic situation along Linwood Avenue frgm: -e’Ncrthbridge Middle School through to the
Whitinsville Christian School, where during the school year traff:c backs-up and vehlcies stack along the roadway for
parent pick-up/drop-off, creating traffic conflicts and potenti safety concerns:

Chairman Shuris informed the Committee that he will cgontact MassDOT to review and see what options there are to
improve traffic flow along this corridor. Safety Committee veted (7 0) to table -

No action of the Safety Committee was takerfat this time.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS

B} STATUS QF-ACTION: MAY 17, 2017 SAFET

COMMITTEE MEETING

School Street, Pedestrlan Crosswalk g
Jamie Luchini informed the: Commrctee th “the crosswalk on School Street has been installed.

Benson Road, Streetlight .
Mr. Luchini indicated that the DPWwil

‘contact National Grid regarding the streetlight on Benson Road {Poie #12).

Clubhouse Lane, Stop Signs

Chief Warchol informed the Safety Committee that in accordance with Section 10A-4 of the Manual of Uniform
Traffic Control Devices and the MA Standard Municipal Traffic Code which reads: “the purpose of the Stop Sign is to
designate right of way to vehicles making conflicting movements. It is not intended, nor shall it be used for the
controf of speed, traffic calming....” Chief Warchol stated the installation of stop signs on Clubhouse Lane for the
purpose of traffic calming is not legal and therefore the stop signs should not be instailed as previously
recommended {May 17, 2017). Mr. Bechtholdt suggested installation of stop signs at this location may be warranted
as residents {pedestrians) are required to cross the street {Clubhouse Lane) to access their mail {community mailbox).
Chief Warchol reminded Committee members the purpose (vote) of installing the stop signs taken at the last meeting

Page 3ot 4



Cc:

NORTHBRIDGE SAFETY COMMITTEE

DRAFT wvicoting Minutes —August 03, 2017

was to reduce traffic and inconvenience cut through traffic. Chairman Shuris explained that he will contact the
petitioner to let her know that the stops signs will not be installed as a result of this new information.

C) OTHER
The following items were not included on the Safety Committee agenda and therefore taken under advisement.

Sue Wallace explained to the Safety Committee ongoing concerns with vehicles parking (restricted} along Willow
Street and within the cul-de-sac which creates safety concerns for emergency vehicles; Ms. Wallace also expressed
concerns of trash being left behind after baseball games and other events at the field. Bruce Frieswick explained to
the Safety Committee that the Playground & Recreation Committee oversees the usage of the town fields and had at
one time a policy in place to ensure activates did not negatively impact. the neighbors (picking up trash, etc.).
Chairman Shuris will look to review concerns with the school department and schedule a discussion item for an
upcoming Safety Committee meeting; representative from the schooi Playground & Recreation Committee will
be asked to attend.

Richard Auger expressed potential safety concerns with the LED message sign, planned for the Whitinsville Christian
School on Linwood Avenue. James Sheehan, Building Inspéctor explained the proposed sign with LED message board
is protected under the Dover Amendment (Rellglous/EdrEﬁca ional} and therefore the*fbwn cannot restrict the type of
sign. Sonia Zeyl (Whitinsville Christian School) and Sal Damato (Sunshiré. Signs) descnbed to the Safety Committee
the proposed message board sign for the Whitinsville Christian Schoo! Mr‘ Auger felt mstai!mg the sign on Linwood
Avenue posed a safety concern. Committeé 'embers informed" uger that this matter was not on the agenda
for vote and reminded him that there are s:miiar types of signs thigiighout town and cannot single-out one sign,
would need to look at all signs. e k.

X ADIOURNMENT

Having no additional busmess the Safety Commlttee adja ;ned its meetﬁmg of THURSDAY, AUGUST 03, 2017 at or
about 11:15 AM. '

Respectfully yours,

James Shuris, Dlrectqg of Public Works
CHAIRMAN, NORTHBRFDGE SAFETY co

/rgb
Northbridge Town Clerk Northbridge Town Manager Northbridge Planning Board
Lt. Timothy Labrie Sue Wallace Joanne & Robert 5t. Germaine
Bruce Frieswick Sal Damato, Sunshine Signs Sonia Zeyl, Whitinsville Christian School
/File

Page & ofd



Town of Northbridge
Department of Public Works

11 Fletcher Street, P.O. Box 88
Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588-0088
Tel. No. (508) 234-3581 — Fax. No. (508) 234-0807

James Shuris, P.E., MBA
Director of Public Works& Town Engineer

MEMORANDUM
Date: 16 August 2017
To: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager
From: James Shuris, P.E., MBA
Director of Public Works
RE: Walmart Pumping Station Sewer & Related Items
Main Street
Ted:

As requested, I am writing to provide a written recommendation report from Mark
Kuras and I concerning the completion of the Walmart Sewer Pump Station and
appurtenances (i.e. sewer hookups along Main Street and manhole structures to
enable future sewer connections from Lasell Road}.

Mark and I have determined that all related work has not been completed and we
continue to request that Walmart's engineering representative perform this work
before we can authorize approval.

As of this date, "all Northbridge properties/parcels (occupied and unoccupied)
that require sewer laterals off the right-of-way including an 8-inch main onto Lasell
Road (off the Main Street right-of-way) remain incomplete”. The remaining items
include a service to #1167 Main Street, extension of an 8-inch sewer main onto Lasell
Road, and extension of the sewer service to #1164 Main Street. Each of these sewer
services must be extended off the right-of-way. Attached please find two (2)
correspondences between both Sutton’s engineering firm (Graves Engineering, Inc.



dated 09 June 2016 and Walmart’s engineering firm Bergmann Associates dated 01 '
June 2016) describing this required work under Additional Comments.

£

It was brought to my attention that the cause of this appears to be a mix-up with IMA
language/documents that the Towns of Sutton and Northbridge signed.

After this work is completed a final road trench needs to be installed whereas we are
in agreement with the limits of work.

Please contact us if you should have any questions.

Town of Northbridge
P.O. Box 88

11 Fletcher Street

Northbridge, MA 01588
Tel. No. (508) 234-0816
Fax. No. (508) 234-0807

Enclosures



%

Junie 1; 2016

. Bergmann

7 associates
wects # enginears # planners

"

Mr. Michael Andrade
Vie President
Grave Engingering
100 Grove Strest
Worcester, MA 01605

Re; Responses to Comments for Wal-Mart Job# 010164.25
Pump Station and Force Main Fad.Ex AM
Improvement Peer Review

Dear Mr, Andrade:

Bergmann Associates, on behalf of the applicant Wal-Mart Stores Ine is submitting responses to your
email dated March 11, 2016 with respect Wal-Mari Pump Station and Force Main Improvement Pesr

Review.

Design Comments

1. The submitied f:ump station design calculations are based Upon an average daily flow (ADF) of
26,500 gallons per tday (gpd) which includes Wal-Mart and unidentified fuiyre
growih/connections; see comments below relative to the proposed pump station sizing versus
the GEl study. The basis of the 22,000 gpd future wastewater flows in the Engineer's
calculations is not expiained and cannot be correlated directly with data within GEJ's study; the
Engineer shali explain the basis of this fiow.

The Engineer responds that the proposed pump station is sized for 80 gpm based on
cenversations with an unspecified "Town's DFW representative™ With the Engineer's
peaking rate of 4.09 (see comment #3 below regarding concerns with this value), this
equates to a total ADF of 28,000 gpd. Subtracting the Wal-Mart flows, this Jeaves about
23,500 gpd for future connections. Given the nature of comment #3 below, for an ADF
of 28,000 gpd, the pump station should be sized for a bump rate of about 120 gpm.

Bergmann Response: As discussed at the project mesting on 5/12 the pump has been
reduced in size to g 6HP pump to accommodate the Wal-Mart flow only while maintaining
adequate velocity in the foree main. The revised Design report is Included with this
submittal, The wet well, valye pit and controls will be sized to accommodate the larger
11hp pump to be installed by the town in the future.

2. The proposed bump station will operate under two basic conditions, with the Gilmore Drive
pump station on and with ft off. These two system conditions should be plotted as curves
against the selscted PUME curve o identify the pPump operating (duty} point under both
conditions. On the provided "Duty Analysis” sheet, it appears that these two system curves are
piotted however they are not identified or referenced. Furthermore, hackup data and

o T IR S COR Aww Bermannpe o



A B v it s

TR ST

R S T N seostb R S L o

.+, Bergmann

. . ) o associafes

QU peopie and eur passion in BVEFY project archaleats ¥ anginaors {ennaes
) e T Sl e . :‘?-11-*:«'.':-'*4: 3 g

Acknowledged, After discussion with the Town Sewer Departments, with the exception of
other design elements noted elsewhere in this letter, the proposed wetwell sizing is
acceptabls.

Bergmann Response: Comment is noted.

Additional Commments

Y Fac

30.

31

32

33

34.

35,

*

accordance with Tawn Sewer Dapariman “Regulations. one gravity seiver a)
BS insta : 3 broperlies abulting the proposed gravity sswe
Rith of the ‘main. This includes beth devsioped sand
sipic § SSESSOIE Maps and & Hi-size: (8uinch)
Stub off. pronosed ShiH-13 1o rst.Road connection, The Siab. 13 stub

%réﬁ%aii_' laleials shall exiend io the edge ofthe right-of- way.roperty fine) and §8 cabned

SeAsdiscdSsaiigan %@%2 Ee e P

8 of the road where the gravis

Wetwell and valve P manhcle structures are lacking detait such as sirength of conerste,
reinforcament, wall, top and bottom slab thicknesses. Also. all pipe pensiration should be made
with a flexibla boot f Fvatertightngss and the exterior of the wetweil should be coated with 2

costs of bitumastic coating for waterproofing.
Bergmann Response: The detalls on sheet C506 have been revised as noted akove,

The Sawer Department requests a vard hydrant within the fance ares of the pUMD station for
washdown operations.

Bergmann Response: A Yard hydrant will be provided as requested and is shown on
shest C101 and detailed on shest C500

The Sewer Department fzquests a spare pump be provided {thise toial pumps inciuding the
duplex wetwall},

Bergmann Response: As discussed at the project meeting on 5/12 the exira prLmg will
not be provided,

Sewer manhoies #9 ang 10 should be revised such that the sewer jine angles are greatsr than
90 degrees,

Bergmann Response: Manholes have been revised

An additional sewer manhole Is needed in betwsen SMH.5 and SMHS as the spacing exceads
the Town Sewer Regulations of 300 feet maximum (spacing is 366 feet).



B534sigles
o5 S plannors

Bergmann Response: Manhole has bsen added

If you should have any questions feel fres to contact me at 585-232-5137x352 {office). 585-350-
5841 (cell) or via email at jiatﬁerres”é};_aer;:imannac.c_om(

Sinceraly,

Bergmann Associates

Justin Latlierre, P.E.
Assistant Projact Manager

CC: Kk Yeow, Walmart Stores ine. {via emaii}
Joe Loethen; Walmart Stores Inc. {via email)
James Smith, Sutton Town Administrator {via emai}
Ted Kozak, Northbridge Town Manager {via email}
Don Obuchowski, Sutton Sewer Superintendent {via Fed-Ex)
Mark Kuras, Northbridge Sawer Superintendent (via Fed-Ex)
Jennifer Hager, Sutton Planning Director {via Fed-Ex;
James Shuris, Northbridge DPW Direclor (via email)
Neit Crites, Sutton Sewer Commissioner (via amat)
Carl Licopoli. Sutton Sewer Commissicner (vig email)

R R KRR : o SRR " ‘ A Boreinbinpe



. S g

T

dithe 8, 2016

2

f&&%}gn. and NorthBlidge Sewsr Commissions
75 Fen b

en Hager, Sufton Town Planner

4 Uxbridge Road
Sutton, MA 01500

Subject: Wal-Mart Pump Station and Force Main improvemants

Peer Review

Dear Members of the Commissions:

We received the following on June 2, 2016

Drawings entitied “Proposed Pums Station and Force Main, Improvements” dated June 1,

2016, prepared by Bergmann Associates for Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust {23
sheeis)

Bound decument entitled "Wal-Mart Store #2620-500 Sanitary. Sewer Desian Regort", dated
Decamber 2015, revised May 2016, prepared by Bergmann Associales for Wai-Mart Real
Estate Business Trust,

Point-by-point response fetier addressed to Michael Andrade, P.E., dated June 1, 2018, and
prepared by Justin Latierre, P.E ., Bergmann Associates,

This letter is a follow-up to our previous review letlers dated January 14 and March 11, 2016, For
clatity, commoents from our previous lelter are Halicized, and our comments ars depicted in hold.
Previous comment numbering has been mainlained. Comments marked as “acknowledged”
indicate they have been satisfactorily addressed,

Besign Comments

1

The submitted pump station design caiculations are based upon an average daily fow {ADF}
of 26500 galons per day {god) which includes Wal-Mart and unidentified future
growth/cannections; ses comments below relative to the proposed pump station sIZingG versus
the GE! study. The basis of the 22000 gpd future wastewsater flows in the Engineer's
cafeviations is not explained and cannsl be correlated dirsctly with data within GEl's study:
the Engineer shafl explain the basis of this fow.

March 11, 2018 comment: The Engineer responds that the proposed pufnp station is sized
for 80 gom based on conversations with an unspecified “Town's DPW representative”. With
the Engineser's peaking rate of 4.0 (see comment #3 below regarding concerns with this
value), this equates to a tolal ADE of 28,000 gpd. Sublracling the Wal-Mart flows, fhis leaves
aboul 23,500 gpd for future connections. Given the naiure of comment #3 below, for an ADF
of 28,000 gpd, the pump station should be sized for a pump rate of about 120 G,

Acknowledged. Based upon a May 12, 2016 meeting with all involved parties, GEIl
understands that it was agreed that the pumps will be sized for only Wal-Mart flows
pius the six sxisting properties on Main Streef; the Engineer calculates this total flow
as 6,900 gpd {ADF), This catculated How assumes 2,400 gpd from the six existing Main
Street properties which is equivaient to about a 3-hedroom rasidential house on each.

KAShared\Frojects\SutionSC\War-Martis sc0B0G ! 5 ReviewXlir.dos




28.

Page 7 of G

siope in order to carty future proposed sewags flows from the "Full Builg” Scenasio of lang
abutting these roads. To avoid efther dual gravity sewer mains or re-constriction, the “Limfted
Davelopment” scenaria 8f30 recommendsd a 10-inch diameler sewer in Main Sirect

The proposed Main Streef sewer s relativaly shatiow wilh deplhs of 4.5 0 5.5 feel before it
reaches fhe proposed Pump station where is drops lowsr in efevalion. If is unclear why the
sewer is designed so shallow and why certain seciions of the sewsr are dosigned at
minimum slopss. A municipal sewer main within a ROW should fypicaily be designed ai jegst
8 feet to invert below grade lo aliow services 1o pass af least 18 inches under waier mains.
This is not ahways feasitle due to lopagraphy but thaf doesnt seem o be an issue on fhis
groject. The sewer pipe size should be ingreased to 10-inch and designed with steeper
siopas far future wastewaler fows. The Engineer should review and revise as necesaary,

March 11, 2018 comment: The propesed Main Street gravity sewer remains unchanged from
the first design submiits! The Enginser reggqf;{j_s that the pipe was kept Bioher and at B-inch
tiameler dug o the presdnce of bedrock but based Lpon the: boring logs submitied; s
Statemont abpsaie ib b6 ¢ ontradicted by ihe e 881‘?298_}7.-Wa!__—'{vfﬁd-"6Q§~;-Rﬁb'?§f;-.jgiﬁ_:;.bh{y'fwc
BOrings e : A0 ledge t5 e Jepth 'of 12 feel Adier discussion

has bean re-dasigned such that the previous “jog” and
limiting siope of G.4% have been eliminated. The timiting slope Is now 0.958% which
represents a significant increase in the capacity of the sewer lina, An issue remains

Broperties. The Englneer responds again that the Pipe sewer was lcft shaljow to
minimize rock excavation however as GEl previously indicated, their horing logs show
no rock to depths of 12 feet. iIn GEI's opinion, a proposed sewer depth of & feet can

The proposed 4-inch diameler sewer force main from the Wal-Marf pump station o Gitmore
Drlve is consistent with that recommended in the Limited Development scanario in the Study.
Under the proposad condfiions with only Wal-Mart connected, af the proposed 80 gom
pUmMping rate, the fow velocily within the force main will be about 2.5 feet per sgoond, less
than the recommendsd 3 feet per sscond scowing (sei-cleaning) velocity, The existing
Gilmore Drive 4-inch force main is also presemly oversized which results in similar fow
velocily and we believe thai pump station was programmed o periodically run boik pumps
simultaneously for Lonsecutive cycles to Hush ihe force main; perhaps a similar method can
be employed with 1he proposed pump station o minimize or eliminate operglions! issues.



29.

Page 8o 8

March 11, 2016 comment: The Engineer responds and agrees that the proposed pump
station controf panei can be programmed to periotically rin both pumps simuftansously; GE!
recommends this be added to the project plans and/or specifications as a requirement.
Acknowledged, Based upon the new proposed pump rate of 66 gpm, the resulting
velocity within the proposed 4-inch force main is about 1.8 feet per second {fps), less
than the minimum recommended 3 fps scouring velocity. At velogities less than 3 fps,
operational issues can occur due to matier in the wastewater achering to the inside
walls of the force main pipe. Sheet €508 includes a note that the control panel will be
programmed to periodically run both pump simultaneously to increase the velocity;
GEl requests that this programming information be noted and detailed in the shop
drawings to be submitted to the Town for approval prior to construction.

Previously acknowledged.

Additionai Comments

30,

31

32

33.

34

ifatcordance with Town: Sewer: Depariment Regulations one gra vity, sewer tateral must og
Hstalloo for each of the exising properTies abutiing the proposed gravity sewer It ikt
Main Skeet along th of. Fhis pickides Beih devsioped and undeveloped

propertiss Shown ofi tie currel Town Assessors smeps end & full size () ci) stub off
proposed SMF-13 for a futire Lasel/Oakhursl Road “connsstion The SKH-13 stob and all
Ilerals shalfgstend 16 the stiga ol the'right-ot-way. (properly iine) and be cappéd.

Service laterals have been added for four properties i the north side of Main Street
(same side of the street as the proposed gravity sewer); one of which appears to bean
§.inch service for the NGRID praperty. Alservice connection agpears missing for 1096
55 Street (Map 1 ‘Parcel 115} jocated about 320 Fest wost of the Wal-Mart entrance
delveway: GEl also understands that the at the May 12, 2016 meeting the Town is still
requiring thet an additional G propeities on ‘the southiside of #ains Street e
povided with 'servicesiias well as .2 fuit-size “{B-nch) istub.to e manhote: fors
EHgsOakhiirst Road. B

Wetwell and valve pit manhcle struclires are lacking detail such as skrenglth of conorels,
reinforcement, wall, fop and bottom siab thicknesses. Also, alf pipe penetrafion should be
made with & flaxible bool for walerlighiness and the exterior of the weiwell shouid be coated
with 2 coate of bitumastic coating for walerproofing.

The plans have baaen revised to indicate all precast structures shall meet H-20 loading
reqguirements, flexible boots for penetrations, and bitumastic waterproofing on the
exterior of the wetwell. The note for waterproofing of the interior of the wetwell shall be
removed as it is not recommended; the same waterproofing note for the interior of the
sewaer martholes shall alsc be removed,

The Sewer Department reguests a yard hydrant within the fence area of the pump station for
washdown operations.
Acknowiedged._ik yard hydrant and water service to it are shown on the plans.

The Sewsr Deparimen! requests a sparé pump ha provided {three tolal pumps fncluding the
dupiex wetwell}. .

Acknowledged. As agreed at the May 12, 2016 meeting, a spare pump will not be
provided to the Town.

Sewer manholes #9 and 10 should be revised such that the sewer fine angles are greeler

than 50 degrees.
Acknowliedged, The previously proposed “jog” ot these manholes has been omitted.



Page Sof' @

35. An additional sewer manhole js nesded in betwesn SMH-5 and SMME as the spacing
excesds the Town Sewer Reguiations of 300 feet maximum [spacing is 366 fesf}.
The proposed Wal-Mart gravity sewer service has been revised and relocated to the
western side of the site and generally following tha path of the site entrance driveway
however there is still a section of the service that exceeds 300 feet long between
manholes: between SMH-2Z and SMH-3 (340 faet).

38. Gravity sewer manholes shall he designed with a 0,10 foot elevation drop across the
manhole to provide for a sloped invert trough. Thaere are several locations whers the
proposed gravity sswer inlet and outlet elevations are the same or have less than a
0.10 foot drop: SMH-2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, 8 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15, Also, service
connections to manholes shaif be placed slighily higher than the mainiine sewer
slevations {matching pipe crown elevations of the main line inlet and service inlet is an

accepted standard).
37. The north arrow on shaet C302 appears reversed 180 degrees,

38. GEl understands from the May 12, 2016 meeting that the Town requested a flow meter
be installed on the force main; the plans do not show or note such a fiow meter to be

provided.

We trusi you will find these comments useful and informative  Please contact this office with any
guestions.

Respectiully submilied,
Graves Enginesring, Inc.

s
-

P o

A :;:,f;«
A
Michas! Andrads, P.E.
Vice Presidant

oo Justin Lattierre P.E., Bargman Associales (via email)



"m

Mark F. Kuras

Town of Northbridge
Department of Public Works

Sewer Division, Town Hall, 7 Main Street

Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588
Phone: 508-234-2154 Fax: 508-234-0809

Superintendent Wastewater Treatment Plant iocated at 644 Providence Road
DATE: 16 AUGUST 2017
TO: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager
FROM; Mark Kuras
WWTP Superintendent
RE: Walimart Sewer related items on Main st.
Ted:

My recommendations concerning the completion of the Walmart Main st. sewer praject are as follows.

#1 Extend the 8" Lasall rd. service pipe from the gravity main on Main st. to the right of way on Lasall rd.

#2 Extend the 67 service pipe from the gravity main on Main st. to the property line of 1167 Main st.

#3 Extend the 67 service pipe from the gravity main on Main st. to the property fine of 1164 Main st..

Thank You,

Mark Kuras

Town of Northbridge
WWTP Superintendent
508-234-2154




From:

08/08/2017 14:04

#0921 P.O0O1/006

i
Attorneys at Law

RiCh ay RECEIVED AUG 0§20

Rich May, P.C. 176 Federal Street, Boston, MA 02110
main: 617.556.3800 fax: 617.556.3890

Erie J. Krathwoh]
Direct: (617) 556-3857
Email: ekrathwohi@richmaylaw.com

Certified Mail #: 9314 7699 0430 0037 August 4, 2017
272651
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
James Shuris, Director of the Department of Public Works
Northbridge Town Hall

7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Re:  Whitinsville Water Company, DP.U. 17-108

Dear Mr. Shuris:

Pursuant to the enclosed Order of Notice of the Massachusetts Department of Public
Utilities (“DPU”), we hereby serve a copy of the enclosed Notice of Filing and Public Hearing
on behalf of Whitinsville Water Company (the “Company™). As stated in the Notice, the
Company filed a petition for approval of a general rate increase of $773,212. If the Company’s
petition is approved, a typical residential customer in Whitinsville/Northbridge using 800 cubic

feet per month would receive an increase of approximately $9.24 per month.

The DPU will conduct a public hearing to receive comment on the Company’s Petition
on Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 7:00 p-m. at the Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street,
Northbridge, Massachusetts 01534, Interested persons may also file written comments with the
DPU no later than the close of business on Thursday, September 21, 2017. Any person
interested in participating in the evidentiary phase of this proceeding as an intervenor must file a
petition to intervene by Wednesday, September 13, 2017, as further explained in the Notice.

in the Town Hall occur and remain through at least September 21, 2017

The 60mpany requests that appropriate Town officials see that the posting of the Notice

Should there be any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

ShownMelisoa $9 0 Ny
ﬂ/é M E%cku“{rziwohl

RS,
www.richraylaw. 084(73@/ 7

An international
member of

Aﬁy Law



From: OB/O0B/2017 14:04 #031T P.OD2/006

Attorneys at Law

ay RECEIVED AYG 08201

Rich May, P.C. 176 Federal Street, Boston, MA 02110
main: 617.556.3800  fax: 617.556.3890

Eric J. Krathwohl
Direct: (617) 556-3857
Email: ekrathwohl@richmaylaw com

Certified Mail #: 9314 7699 0430 0037 August 4, 2017
272651

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

James Shuris, Director of the Department of Public Works
Northbridge Town Hall

7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Re:  Whitinsville Water Company, D.P.U. 17-108

Dear Mr. Shuris:

Pursuant to the enclosed Order of Notice of the Massachusetts Department of Public
Utilities (“DPU”), we hereby serve a copy of the enclosed Notice of Filing and Public Hearing
on behalf of Whitinsville Water Company (the “Company”). As stated in the Notice, the
Company filed a petition for approval of a general rate increase of $773,212. If the Company’s
petition is approved, a typical residential customer in Whitinsville/Northbridge using 800 cubic
feet per month would receive an increase of approximately $9.24 per month.

The DPU will conduct a public hearing to receive comment on the Company’s Petition
on Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at the Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street,
Northbridge, Massachusetts 01534. Interested persons may also file written cornments with the
DPU no later than the close of business on Thursday, September 21, 2017. Any person
interested in participating in the evidentiary phase of this proceeding as an intervenor must file a
petition to intervene by Wednesday, September 13, 2017, as further explained in the Notice.

The Company requests that appropriate Town officials see that the posting of the Notice
in the Town Hall occur and remain through at least September 21, 2017

Should there be any questions, please contact me.

Siggg__?rely,
25,

Eric J. Krathwohi

Encl.

An international
member of

www.richmaylaw.com AI ‘y LaW



O8/08/2017 14:05 #091 F_003/006

The Commontvealth of Massachusgetts

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

ORDER OF NOTICE

D.P.U. 17-108 August 3, 2017

Petition of Whitinsville Water Company, pursuant to G.L. ¢. 164, §94, and G.L. c. 165, §2,
for Approval of a General Rate Increase as set forth in M.D.P.U. No. 24 and M.D.P.U.
No. 25.

Whitinsville Water Company (“Company”) is required to publish the attached Notice
of Filing and Public Hearing (“Notice™) once at least twenty-one (21) days prior to the daie
of the public hearing, September 21, 2017, and once again seven (7) days prior to the date
of the public hearing, in the following newspapers: (1) the Blackstone Valley Tribune; and
(2) the Worcester Telegram & Gazette.

The Company shall serve a copy of the attached Notice by mail at least
twenty-one (21) days prior to September 21, 2017, to: (1) the service list in Whitinsville
Water Company, D.P.U. 09-44; (2) any person who has filed a request for notice with the
Company; and (3) the Mayors, Chairmen of the Boards of Selectmen, and Town Clerks of
the cities/towns in the Company’s service territory along with a reguest that a copy of the
Notice be posted in each city/town hall in the Company’s service area through at least
September 21, 2017,

Within seven business days of receipt of the attached Notice, the Company shall
arrange a copy of the attached Notice, and a copy of the initial filing be made available for
viewing during regular business hours through at least September 21, 2017, at the following
locations: (1) the Company’s office, 44 Lake Street, Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588; and
(2) the Whitinsville Social Library, 17 Church Street, Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588.

Also, within three business days of receipt of the attached Notice, the Company shall
place a copy of the Notice on its website. In doing so, the Company is directed to reference
conspicuously this rate filing on the home page of its website and provide a link to the
Notice. The attached Notice shall be made available for viewing on the website through at
least September 21, 2017,

Finally, the Company is required to provide notice of the public hearing (including the
specific date, time and location) to customers through the following: (1) a bill insert that will
be sept to customers in each customer’s first billing cycle following the date of this Order of



c8/08/2017 14:05 #0911 P.004/006

D.P.U. 17-108 Page 2

Notice; and (2) an email to all customers with email addresses on file with the Company, to
be sent once at least twenty-one (21) days prior to September 21, 2617, and once again
seven (7) days prior to that date. The Company shall also use other available forms of social
media to notify customers of the public hearing.

The Company shall provide the Department with return of service and proof of
publication no later than the date of the public hearing, September 21, 2017. Such proof
shall include: (1} proof of service and proof of publication of the attached Notice, to include
original clippings of the newspaper publications; (2) appropriate verification that the attached
Notice was made available for viewing according to this Order of Notice; and (3) appropriate
verification that customers were notified of the public hearing in accordance with this Order
of Notice.

By Order of the Department,

/st
Mark D. Marini, Secretary




From:

The Commontoenlth of Massachugetts

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

NOTICE OF FILING AND PUBLIC HEARING

D.P.U. 17-108 August 3, 2017

Petition of Whitinsville Water Company, pursuant to G.L. c. 164, §94, and G.L. ¢. 165, §2,
for Approval of a General Rate Increase as set forth in M.D.P.U. No. 24 and M.D.P.U.
No. 25,

On July 14, 2017, Whitinsville Water Company (“WWC” or “Company”) filed a
petition with the Department of Public Utilities (*Department™) for a general rate increase
of $773,212, which represents an overall increase of 25.1 percent over the Company’s
currently effective rates. WWC last received a general rate increase in 2010, See
Whitinsvilie Water Company, D.P.U. 09-44 (2010). The Department has docketed this
matter as D.P.U. 17-108 and has suspended the effective date of the proposed rate increase
until June 1, 2018, to investigate the propriety of the Company’s request,

If the Company’s petition is approved as presented, a typical residential customer in
Whitinsville/Northbridge using 800 cubic feet per month would receive an increase of
approximately $9.24 per month, or 16.9 percent. Bill impacts will vary based on customer
class and volume used. Individual customers may contact the Company as shown below for
specific bill impact information. Additionally, the Company proposes to revise its tariffs to
allow the Company to bill customers on either a monthly or quarterly basis.

The Department will conduct a public hearing to receive comments on the Company’s
petition. The hearing will take place on: September 21, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at Northbridge
Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Northbridge, Massachusetts. Any person interested in
commenting on this matter may appear at the public hearing or file written comments with
the Department not later than the close of business (5:00 p.m.) on September 21, 2017.

Reasonable accommodations at public or evidentiary hearings for people with
disabilities are available upon request. Contact the Department’s ADA Coordinator at
Theresa Kelly@state.ma.us or (617) 305-3642 to make such a request. Include a description
of the accommodation you will need, including as much detail as you can. Also include a
way the Department can contact you if we need more information. Please provide as much
advance notice as possible. Last minute requests will be accepted, but may not be able to be
accommodated.

: OB/08/2017 14:05 #0991 P.DO5/006



From:

08/08/2017 14:06 #0911 P.OO&S/006

D.P.U. 17-108 Page 2

Any person who desires to participate in the evidentiary phase of this proceeding must
file a written petition for leave to intervene or to participate in the proceeding no later than
the close of business (5:00 p.m.) on Wednesday, September 13, 2017. A petition filed late
may be disallowed as untimely, unless good cause is shown for waiver under 220 C.M.R.

§ 1.01(4). To be allowed, a petition under 220 C.M.R. § 1.03(1) must satisfy the standing
requirements of G.L. ¢. 30A, § 10.

All comments or petitions for leave to intervene or to participate should be addressed
to: Mark D. Marini, Secretary, Department of Pubtic Utilities, One South Station, 5™ Floor,
Boston, Massachusetts 02110. Receipt by the Department, not mailing, constitutes filing.

In addition to the above requirement, one (1) copy of all materials filed with the
Department should be seat to each of the following: (1) Daniel Licata, Hearing Officer,
Department of Public Utilities, One South Station, 5% Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02110;
and (2) Eric J. Krathwohl, Esq., Rich May, P.C., 176 Federal Street, Boston, Massachusetts
02110 (counsel of the Company).

Further, in addition to paper filings with the Department, all documents also must be
submitted to the Department in electronic format using one of the following methods: (1) by
e-mail attachment to dpu efiling@state.ma.us and the Hearing Officer,
daniel. licata@state.ma.us; or (2) on a CD-ROM. The text of the e-mail or CD-ROM must
specify: (1) the docket number of the proceeding (D.P.U. 17-108); (2) the name of the
person or company submitting the filing; and (3) a brief descriptive title of the document.
The electronic filing should also include the name, title, and telephone number of a person to
contact in the event of questions about the filing. All documents submitted in electronic
format will be posted on the Department’s website: hitp://www.mass.gov/dpu.

A copy of the Company’s filing is available for inspection during regular business
hours at the following locations: (1) the Company’s office, 44 Lake Street, Whitinsville,
Massachusetts 01588; (2) Whitinsville Social Library, 17 Church Street, Whitinsville,
Massachusetts 01588; and (3) the Department’s offices, One South Station, 5™ Floor, Boston,
Massachusetts 02110. These filings are also available on the Department’s website,
hitp://www.mass.gov/dpu. To request materials in accessible formats (Braille, large print,
electronic files, andio format), contact the Departrment’s ADA Coordinator at

Theresa.Kelly@state.ma.us or (617) 305-3642.

Any person desiring further information regarding the Company’s petition should
contact the Company’s counsel, Eric J. Krathwohl, Esq., Rich May, P.C., 176 Federal
Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02110 at (617) 556-3857. Any person desiring further
information regarding this notice should contact Daniel Licata, Hearing Officer, Department
of Public Utilities, at (617) 305-3523.




Know all Men by These Presents,

That the Town of Northbridge, in the County of Worcester and Commonwealth of Massachusetts, in consideration of
Three Thousand Two Hundred Dollars, paid by Daniel J. Bresnahan, of Sutton, MA, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, does sell and convey to said Daniel J. Bresnahan, that certain cemetery Lot No. 30, two burial plots,
situated on the way called Elm Ave North, in the Pine Grove Cemetery, and the sole and exclusive right of burial
of the dead therein, subject to the following rules and restrictions for the regulation and government of said Cemetery;

V1iZD

1%, That the said Lot shall not be used for any other purpose than as a place of burial for the dead, and proper
Cemetery uses, such as the Town may approve; and no trees within the Lot or the Cemetery shall be cut down or

destroyed without consent of the Town.

2™ That if any trees or shrubs in said Lot shall become in any way detrimental to the adjacent lots or avenues,
or dangerous or inconvenient, the Town shall have the right to enter into said Lot and remove said trees or shrubs, or
such parts thereof as are dangerous, detrimental or inconvenient.

3. That if any monument or other structure whatever, or any inscription, be placed in the said Lot which shall
be determined by the Town to be offensive, the Town shall have the right to enter upon said Lot and remove said
offensive or improper object or objects.

4% If a fence shall at any time be erected or placed in or around said Lot, the materials or design of which
shall not be approved by the Town, it must be forthwith removed upon direction of the Town, and if not so removed
the Town shall have the right to enter upon said Lot and remove said fence.

5% The said lot shall be holden subject to all by-laws, rules and regulations made and to be made by the Town.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Town of Northbridge has caused these presents to be signed and
sealed by its Board of Selectmen, this 21% day of August, in the year of our Lord Two Thousand Seventeen.



935 Hill Street

Whitinsville, Massachusetts

August 14, 2017

Board of Selectmen

Town of Northbridge
Memorial Halt

Whitinsville, Massachusetts ' \T
huddihe - Do Conete

Greetings:

| am writing to request permission to hold a “fill-the boot” drive on Saturday, August 26, 2017 from 9:00
am — 12:00 pm at Memorial Square in Whitinsville, to benefit the MDA. All monies raised will be
remitted directly to the MDA of Massachusetts. As you know, MDA sponsors research into
neuromuscular diseases, as well as providing direct support to families in the community that are
affected by these diseases.

This event will be conducted by an ad-hoc group of firefighters, and is sponsored by neither the
Northbridge Permanent Firefighters, nor the Northbridge Firefighters Association. All participanis will be
off-duty, and will not be in uniform. We agree to adhere to the existing regulations regarding this
activity.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely yours,

Lieut. David H. Holmes

Northbridge Fire Department



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
WARRANT FOR FALL ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
TRANSACTION CF TOWN BUSINESS
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2017 - 7:00 P.M.

DRAFT #1 8.16.17

WORCESTER, ss:

To any Constable of the Town of Northbridge in said County,

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify the Inhabitants of
the Town of Northbridge, qualified to vote in Town elections and Town affairs, to meet in the Northbridge
Middle School Auditorium on Linwood Avenue, in Whitinsville, in said Northbridge, Massachusetts, on
Tuesday, October 24, 2017 at 7:00 o'clock P.M., then and there to act on the following articles:

ARTICLE1: {Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds in the Treasury
and/or transfer from the unexpended appropriated funds of one or more of the departments of the Town
various sums of money and authorize the payment of prior year bills; or take any other action refative
thereto.

ARTICLE 2: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to amend the votes taken under Article 3 of the 2017 Spring Session of the
Annual Town Meeting (May 2, 2017), appropriations and transfers under the Omnibus Budget Article, to
raise and appropriate, andfor to transfer from available funds in the Treasury and/or the Health Insurance
Stabilization Fund to supplement appropriations under the Omnibus Budget Article; or take any other
action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 3:  (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate and/or transfer from available funds in the Treasury
and/or transfer from the unexpended appropriated funds of one or more of the departments of the Town,
a sum of money to the Stabilization Fund; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 4:  (Board of Selectmen) Special Act For OPEB
To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to petition the General Court to adopt
special legislation in substantially the following form, or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 5: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, and/or borrow, and/or transfer from available funds
in the Treasury, and/or transfer from the undesignated fund balance (free cash), or any combination
thereof, an amount of money to be expended under the direction of the Department of Public Works for
the purpose of funding the purchase of existing streetlights from National Grid and the conversion of
existing streetlights to energy efficient and long lasting LED; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 6: (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, and/or transfer from the Retained Earnings Account
of the Water Enterprise fund, and/or borrow a sum of money to be expended under the direction of the
Director of Public Waorks for the purpose of purchasing and installing a safety ladder at the Upton Street
Water Tank; or take any other action relative thereto.

ARTICLE 7:  (Board of Selectmen)

To see if the Town will vote to transfer from available funds in the Treasury (Ambulance Receipts Reserve
Fund) a sum of money for the purpose of financing the purchase of an ambulance and related equipment
for the Fire Department; or take any other action relative thereto.



10

HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 2342 FILED ON: 1/19/2017

HOUSE L3 L L] L] (-] L] @ L ° [ ] L] @ ] e [ ] N 0 [-] 2 6 8 2
By Representtives aer 0 Nen and Cabral of New Bedford, a petiio (accompanied by
bill, House, No. 2682) of Ruth B. Balser and others for legislation to require cable television

operators to provide public, educational, and governmental access channels.
Telecommunications, Utilities and Energy.

The Commontvealth of Massachugetts

In the One Hundred and Ninetieth General Court
(2017-2018)

An Act supporting community access television.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authority
of the same, as follows:

SECTION 1. Chapter 166A of the General Laws, as appearing in the 2014 Official

Edition, is hereby amended by inserting after section 22 the following section:-

Section 23. For the purpose of this section a cable television operator shall mclude

multichannel video programming distributors as defined by federal law in 47 USC section 522

7).

All cable television operators shall provide public, educational, and governmental access
channels and connections so that operators of said channels may deliver, and subscribers may
receive, public, educational, and governmental access channel signals equivalent in quality to
local broadcast signals carried on the system, in the same formats as the primary local broadcast

signals are delivered. All cable television operators shall simultaneously carry each public,

4 of 5



11

12

13

14

15

16

17

cducational and governmental access channel in both a high definition format and a standard

digital format in the same manner as local broadcast channels are provided.

Further, all cable television operators shall provide public, educational and governmental
access channels access to electronic programming guides so that subscribers may record, select
and view public, educational and governmental access channels, in the same manner local
broadcast channels and information provided with the local broadcast channels can be recorded,

selected, viewed and used.

50f5



Are you looking for work?

- Do you want a rewardmg career
/ith opportunities for -a_dv_a-_nc__em N

Retail Industry Fundamentals Training

 Six-week Retail Industry Fundamentals training program developed by retailers
- Certification from the National Retail Federation

= Direct connection to jobs at retail sponsors
Start your career ... act NOWI

Next Class Starts: Monday, July 24 — Wed, August 30, 2017

Where: Keefe Tech, 750 Winter Street, Framingham, MA
Time: 5:00pm to 8:00pm, Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday
To apply go to: www.pswinc.org/initiatives/retail-pathways/

Contact: Cindy Key

ckey@pswinc.org SSW
508.281.6910, ext. 9 PARTNERSHIFS
FOR A SKILLED

WORKFORCE



telegram.com
AR R, w& ClD\ %\\

QCC to open internet cafe, manufacturing
training center in Whitinsville

By Susan Spencer
Telegram & Gazette Staff

Posted Jun 19, 2017 at 8:53 PM
Updated Jun 19, 2017 at 9:17 PM

NORTHBRIDGE - It’s been nearly three years - and three decades of discussion -
since plans for a Quinsigamond Community College satellite campus in the
Blackstone Valley were announced. Momentum picked up steam in late 2014
after former state Sen. Richard T. Moore, an Uxbridge Democrat and state Sen.
Michael O. Moore, D-Millbury, earmarked $300,000 in the fiscal 2015
appropriation for QCC specifically for establishing such a place.

On Monday, QCC officials held two events announcing the college’s new

presence in Whitinsville.

One component is an agreement signed May 12 with nonprofit human services
agency Alternatives Unlimited Inc. for an Internet Learning Cafe at the
renovated Whitin Mill, 56 Douglas Road. The site will support students who
take online courses at QCC and build training opportunities for hospitality and
restaurant students, both from QCC and Blackstone Valley Regional Vocational
Technical High School in Upton.

The other partnership, outlined in a memorandum of understanding signed
Monday, is support for a physical classroom in the Linwood Mill, 670 Linwood
Ave., and resources for the Blackstone Valley Chamber of Commerce’s

sponsored advanced manufacturing training program.

“The fact that Quinsig is planting their flag down here is a big, big step,” said
Scott Rossiter of Grafton, chairman of an Uxbridge manufacturing company,

Lampin Corp. “Now we've got to make it work.”



Mr. Rossiter said seven Lampin employees currently trek to QCC’s main campus
in Worcester for customized training. “This opportunity for other kinds of

training for us is just unbelievable.”

Local business and civic leaders had become concerned since the appropriation
announcement in 2014 that efforts for a Blackstone Valley campus had stalled.
They feared QCC was focusing its resources instead on establishing a downtown

Worcester satellite and building its Southbridge site.

After word got out about the agreement with Alternatives for just the internet
cafe, the area’s legislative delegation sent QCC President Gail E. Carberry a letter
on June 5 saying they didn’t believe the “cyber learning center” met the intent of

the seed money for a Blackstone Valley campus.

“From what I know of it ... it really has no connection to what I intended in the
appropriation,” Richard Moore said in an interview. “I was looking for

something closer to what was done in Southbridge.”

QCC officials said there had been a misunderstanding and that things were being

worked out.

Ms. Carberry said Monday that much of the $300,000 was spent on equipment
and furnishings for educational space in the Blackstone Valley, as well as a
$49,330 marketing study by the Cecil Group for QCC’s off-campus locations.

The investment in the Blackstone Valley was $216,830. QCC returned $83,405
to the state because it hadn’t been spent by the close of fiscal 2015.

“It’s been a long time coming,” Blackstone Valley Chamber of Commerce
President and CEO Jeannie Hebert said as she and Ms. Carberry inked the deal

for the manufacturing center.

According to the agreement, QCC will provide 30 computers, including 20 with
computer-aided design capabilities, as well as classroom and office furniture.
Thursday, QCC will ask its foundation for $20,000 more to renovate the

educational space.



#

The financial commitment to the advanced manufacturing program at Linwood
Mill, not including $20,000 of potential support from the foundation, totals
$134,143, according to information provided by QCC Chief Operating Officer
Stephen Marini.

The chamber is working with Blackstone Valley Tech for hands-on training, and
is collaborating on manufacturing curricula with Boston-based Benjamin

Franklin Institute of Technology and Worcester State University.

Before Monday's signing at the Linwood Mill, QCC and elected officials cut the
ribbon at Alternatives’ new Internet Learning Cafe, a bright space with bistro

tables, computers and a few printers.

Mr. Marini said that QCC provided $33,357 worth of furniture and equipment,
including up to 10 desktop computers and monitors and up to two printers, for
the internet cafe. The signed agreement indicates that the college will provide
the use of up to $250,000 worth of furniture and equipment for combined
Alternatives and QCC programming.

Under the agreement with Alternatives, QCC would, in a second phase, provide
training and food service operations to some Alternatives members and staff
through its hospitality and recreation management program or through other

workforce development programs.

Ms. Carberry said more than 700 QCC students, including 200 who take classes

online, are from the Blackstone Valley towns.

The internet cafe concept came out of a strategic marketing study, presented in
2015, that is intended to reduce the isolation of online learning and provide

opportunities for students to get together and engage each other.

Patty Sansoucy, 51, of Uxbridge, who works as an instructional aide at
Northbridge High School, has been taking both online and classroom courses at
QCC as she pursues a nursing degree. She said the Internet Learning Cafe would
be ideal for students, such as a girl she works with who uses a wheelchair, who

can’t get to Worcester for classes.

“It gives them a chance and a place to go,” Ms. Sansoucy said. ‘T think it's really a

cool idea. It's going to bring more (people) in.”



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

NQTICE OF FILING AND PUBLIC HEARING

D.P.U. 17-108 August 3, 2017

Petition of Whitinsvilic Water Company, pursuant to G.L. c. 164, §94, and G.L. ¢. 165,§2,

for Approval of a General Rate Increase as set forth in M.D.P.U. No. 24 and M:D.P.U. &

No. 25. =

On July 14, 2017, Whitinsville Water Company (“WWC” or “Company”) filed a
petition with the Department of Public Utilities (“Department”) for a general rate increase
of $773,212, which represents an overall increase of 25.1 percent over the Company’s
currently effective rates. WWC last received a general rate increase in 2010. See
Whitinsville Water Company, D.P.U. 09-44 (2010). The Depariment has docketed this
matter as D.P.U. 17-108 and has suspended the effective date of the proposed rate increase
until June 1, 2018, to investigate the propriety of the Company’s request.

If the Company’s petition is approved as presented, a typical residential customer in
Whitinsville/Northbridge using 800 cubic feet per month would receive an increase of
approximately $9.24 per month, or 16.9 percent. Bill impacts will vary based on customer
class and volume used. Individual customers may contact the Company as shown below for
specific bill impact information. Additionally, the Company proposes to revise its tariffs to
allow the Company to bill costomers on either a monthly or quarterly basis.

The Department will conduct a public hearing to receive comments on the Company’s
petition, The hearing will take place on: September 2K, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at Northbridge
Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Northbridge, Massachusetts. Any person interested in
commenting on this matter may appear at the public hearing or file written comments with
the Department not later than the close of business (5:00 p.m.) on September 21, 2017.

Reasonable accommodations at public or evidentiary hearings for people with
disabilities are available upon request. Contact the Department’s ADA Coordinator at
Theresa. Kellv@state. ma. us or (617) 305-3642 to make such a reguest. Inciude a description
of the accommodation you will need, inciuding as much detail as you can. Also include 2
way the Department can contact you if we need more information. Please provide as much
advance notice as possible. Last minute requests will be accepted, but may not be able to be

accommodated.,




D.P.U. 17-108 Page 2

Any person who desires to participate in the evidentiary phasc of this proceeding must
file a written petition for leave to intervene or to participate in the proceeding no later than
the close of business (5:00 p.m.) on Wednesday, September 13, 2017. A petition filed late
may be disallowed as untimely, unless good cause is shown for waiver under 220 C.M.R.

§ 1.01(4). To be allowed, a petition under 220 C.M.R. § 1.03(1) must satisfy the standing

requirements of G.L. c. 304, § 10.

All comments or petitions for leave to intervene or to participate shonld be addressed
to: Mark D. Marini, Secretary, Departmeni of Public Utilities, One South Station, 5t Bloor,
Boston, Massachusetts 02110. Receipt by the Department, not mailing, constitutes filing.

In addition to the above requirement, one (1) copy of all materials filed with the
Department should be sent to each of the following: (1) Danie} Licata, Hearing Officer,
Department of Public Utilities, One South Station, 5% Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02110;
and (2) Eric J. Krathwohl, Esq., Rich May, P.C., 176 Federal Strcct, Boston, Massachusetts

02110 {counsel of the Company).

Further, in addition to paper filings with the Department, all documents also must be
submitted to the Department in electronic format using one of the following methods: (1) by
e-mail attachment to doo.efiino@state.ma.us and the Hearing Officer,
damiel. licata@state.ma.us; or (2) on a CD-ROM. The text of the e-mail or CD-ROM must
specify: (1) the docket number of the proceeding (D.P.U. 17-108}; (2) the name of the
person or company submitting the filing; and (3) a brief descriptive title of the docnment.
The electronic filing should also include the name, title, and telephone number of a person to
contact in the event of questions about the filing. All documents submitted in electronic

format will be posted on the Department’s website: http://www.mass.gov/dpu.

A copy of the Company’s filing is available for inspection during regular business
hours at the following locations: (1) the Company’s office, 44 Lake Street, Whitinsville,
Massachusetts 01588; (2) Whitinsville Social Library, 17 Church Street, Whitinsville,
Massachusetts 01588; and (3) the Department’s offices, One South Station, 5 Floor, Boston,
Massachusetts 02110. These filings are also available on the Department’s website,
hitp://www.mass.gov/dpu. To request materials in accessible formats (Braille, large print,
electronic files, audio format), contact the Department’s ADA Coordinator at
Theresa. Kelly@state ma.ug or (617) 305-3642.

Any person desiring further information regarding the Company’s petition should
contact the Company’s counsel, Eric J. Krathwohl, Esq., Rich May, P.C., 176 Federai
Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02110 at (617) 556-3857. Any person desiring further
information regarding this notice should contact Daniel Licata, Hearing Officer, Department

of Public Utilities, at (617) 305-3523.



